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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements of the Kenya Power and
Lighting Company Plc (the “Company") for the year ended 30 June 2021, which disclose the state of affairs
of the Company.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The core business of the Company continues to be transmission, distribution and retail of electricity
purchased in bulk from Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc (KenGen), Independent Power Producers
(IPPs), as well as imports from Uganda Electricity Transmission Company (UETCL), Ethiopia Electric Utility
(EEU) and Tanzania Electric Supply Company Limited (TANESCO).

The year under review was marked by the Company's gradual recovery from the direct impact of the COVID-
19 pandemic. Following the easing of restrictions put in place to manage the COVID-19 pandemic, the
economy began opening up with increasing industrial activities including the opening up of the hospitality,
education and horticultural sectors, which are major electricity consumers. The resultant effect was an
increase in the unit sales by 5% from 8,171GWh to 8,571GWh. Basic electricity revenue increased by 8%.

During the year, new independent directors were appointed to the Company's Board of directors following
the resignation of four former directors. The directors were subsequently elected at the Annual General
meeting held in November 2020 and a new Chairman of the Board, Ms. Vivienne Yeda, appointed following
the retirement of Amb. (Eng.) Mahboub Mohamed.

The Company outlined the major areas of focus to drive the financial recovery initiative. These included
enhancing system efficiency (Loss reduction), growing sales, intensified revenue collection, cost
management and improving working capital through commercial debt restructuring. The consolidated
impact of these initiatives resulted in the improved business performance as depicted in the summary
financial performance below.

Over the period, profit before tax grew by 216% from a loss before tax of Shs 7.042 billion reported in June
2020, to a profit before tax of Shs 8.198 billion. The main drivers for the rise in profit before tax were;

e growth in sales - Increase in unit sales achieved through recovery of lost units through rebilling as well
as new connections and additional load for existing customers. The units sold increased from 8,171
GWh in 2020 to 8,571GWh in 2021.

e lower provisions for trade and other receivables - this followed enhanced revenue collection campaigns
as well as enhancement of security deposits and guarantees.

e lower provision for slow and non-moving inventories - after the change in the provisioning policy in the
previous year and alternative utilization of the slow-moving stocks.

e decrease in unrealized foreign exchange losses - due to lower volatility of the foreign exchange rates
as compared to the previous year.

e lower operating costs - as a result of enhanced cost management and resource optimization.

As the country continues to deal with the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Government has laid out
plans to vaccinate a significant section of the adult population and already workers in critical sectors of the
economy including Health, Security and Education have been vaccinated. This vaccination drive is envisaged
to be a precursor to the full re-opening of the economy.

The Company is currently focusing on its financial recovery strategy as it seeks to reposition itself in the
dynamic energy market in the face of emerging alternative energy sources, customer grid defections,
changing laws and regulations as well as the changing customer needs and preferences.

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000
Profit/(Loss) before income tax 8,197,656 (7,042,014)
Income tax (expense)/credit (6,707,968) 6,102,532
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,489,688 39,482



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

DIVIDEND

A dividend of Shs 1.93 million (2020: Shs 1.93 million) is payable on the cumulative preference shares
and has been recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income under
finance costs.

No interim dividend was paid in 2021 (2020: Nil). The Directors do not recommend payment of final
dividend for the year 2021 (2020: Nil).

DIRECTORS

The current Directors are as shown on page 1.

STATEMENT AS TO DISCLOSURE TO THE COMPANY'S AUDITOR
With respect to each Director at the time this report was approved:

(a) there is, so far as the Director is aware, no relevant audit information of which the Company's
auditor is unaware; and

(b) the Director has taken all the steps that the Director ought to have taken as a Director so as to be
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware of
that information.

TERMS OF APPOINTMENT OF THE AUDITOR

The Auditor General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Company's financial statements in
accordance with Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 (the “Act"). Section 23(1) of the Act
empowers the Auditor General to appoint other auditors to carry out the audit on his behalf.
Accordingly, Ernst & Young LLP were appointed to carry out the audit for the year ended 30 June 2021
and report to the Auditor-General.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

@M/

Imelda Bore ‘
Company Secretary




THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

INFORMATION NOT SUBJECT TO AUDIT
Remuneration of the Company's Board is set within the Government limits for state corporations.
Statement of Company's policy on Directors' remuneration

During the year, there was no change to the Board remuneration. The current policy as guided by the
Government through the State Corporations Advisory Committee (SCAC) will apply in subsequent years
until the same is revised. The Company does not have any share options or long-term incentives plans.
There was no compensation for past Directors, or any sum paid to third parties in respect of a Director's
services.

The only executive Director is the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer. He has performance
targets for the year which apply to the Board. Non-Executive Directors' remuneration is fixed by SCAC.

Contract of service

The Non-Executive Directors are not under contract but are subject to retirement by rotation at the Annual
General Meeting (AGM). Eng. Rosemary Oduor was appointed as the Ag. Managing Director & CEO and
Executive Director of the Company on 3 August 2021 to replace Mr. Bernard Ngugi who was the Managing
Director & CEO and Executive Director since 28 October 2019.

Statement of voting at general meeting

During the last AGM held on 1 April 2021 the shareholders unanimously approved the Directors’ fee of Shs
600,000 per year per Director on a pro-rata basis.

Summary of the remuneration policy
The following are highlights of the Board remuneration policy for the Company:

1. During every Board or Committee meeting, Directors are entitled to a sitting allowance, lunch
allowance (in lieu of lunch being provided), accommodation allowance and mileage reimbursement at
Automobile Association of Kenya rates.

2. The Chairman receives a monthly honorarium.

3. Directors' fees are paid annually upon approval by shareholders during the AGM in accordance with
Government's guidelines for all state corporations.

4. Non-Executive Directors are paid a total of Shs 600,000 per annum or on pro rata basis for period
served.

5. The remuneration for executive Directors is as per the negotiated employment contracts.

6. The Company will not propose to make any changes in the remuneration level during the current
financial year.

7. There are no Directors' loans in the Company's loans.

8. There are no Directors' shares schemes.

9. A sitting allowance is paid to each Non-Executive Director for attending a duly convened and
constituted meeting of the Board or of any of the committees.

10. An allowance is paid to Non-Executive Directors for any day of travel away from his regular station in
order to attend to duties of the Company.

11. Medical insurance cover is provided to all Non-Executive Directors for their individual medical
requirements covering both outpatient and in-patient services.



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Directors’ remuneration

Below is a summary of entitlement per Board Member:

Type of payment Chairman
Honoraria (per month) Shs 80,000
Sitting allowance (per sitting) Shs 20,000
Telephone - airtime for mobile phone (per month) Shs 20,000
Transport allowance/mileage N/A*
Lunch allowance Shs 2,000
Director’s fees per annum on prorata basis Shs 600,000
Director's bonus N/A
Accommodation allowance outside Nairobi Shs 18,200

* The Chairman is provided with a Company car.

INFORMATION SUBJECT TO AUDIT

Member

N/A

Shs 20,000

N/A

Automobile Association of
Kenya (AAK) rates

Shs 2,000

Shs 600,000

N/A

Shs 18,200

For the financial years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2020, the Directors' fees and remuneration

are as below:

Salary/
honoraria

Fees

Shs'000  Shs'000

Year ended 30 June 2021
Executive Director
Bernard Ngugi- MD&CEO 9,120

Non-Executive Directors

Ms Vivienne Yeda - Chairman 608 600
Mahboub Mohamed - Former Chairman 320 200
PS, National Treasury x 600
PS, Energy - Joseph Njoroge * 600
Abulrazaq Ali - 600
Kairo Thuo = 400
Elizabeth Rogo = 600
Caroline Kittony = 600
Sachen Gudka = 600
Beatrice Gathirwa = G
Isaac Kiva - -
Bernard Ndungu = r

0,04 4,800

Expense
allowances Total
Shs'000 Shs'000

2,210 11,330

1,668 2,876
726 1,246

- 600

110 710
1,488 2,088
500 900
2,345 2,945
1,812 2,412
1,826 2,426
1,467 1,467
1,682 1,682
140 140




THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Directors’ remuneration (continued)

Salary/ Fees Expense
honoraria allowances Total
Shs'000  Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Year ended 30 June 2020
Executive Director
Bernard Ngugi- MD&CEO 6,774 " 1,122 7,896
Jared Othieno- Ag. MD&CEO 1,879 = 1,097 2,976
Non-Executive Directors
Mahboub Mohamed - Chairman 960 600 1,916 3,476
Adil Khawaja " 600 792 1,392
PS, National Treasury = 600 - 600
PS, Energy - Joseph Njoroge 2 600 164 764
Wilson Mugung'ei = 600 2,189 2,789
Kairo Thuo % 600 1,298 1,898
Brenda Engomo = 600 2,487 3,087
Zipporah Kering - 600 2,896 3,496
Beatrice Gathirwa - - 1,344 1,344
Isaac Kiva - - 1,376 1,376
9,613 4,800 16,681 31,094

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

(B~

Imelda Bore
Company Secretary

9_5\."”- Ockaler . 2021




THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The Kenyan Companies Act, 2015 requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial
year that give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at the end of the financial
year and of its profit or loss for that year. It also requires the Directors to ensure that the Company keeps
proper accounting records that: (a) show and explain the transactions of the Company; (b) disclose, with
reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Company; and (c) enable the Directors to ensure that
every financial statement required to be prepared complies with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2015,

The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the Kenyan
Companies Act, 2015. They also accept responsibility for:

i)  Designing, implementing and maintaining internal control as they determine necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud
or error;

i)  Selecting suitable accounting policies and then applying them consistently; and

iiy Making judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have assessed the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern and disclosed, as applicable, matters relating to the use of going concern basis of
preparation in Note 2 (a) of the financial statements.

The Directors acknowledge that the independent audit of the financial statements does not relieve them
of their responsibility.

Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 O Chj’bfk 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

Vivienne Yeda r, SathenGudka ) Eng. Rosemary Oduor
Chairman, Beard @ , Audit Committee Ag. Managing Director and CEO
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING
COMPANY PLC FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

PREAMBLE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazetted notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment, and the internal controls developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

The accompanying financial statements of The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC
set out on pages 12 to 89, which comprise of the statement of financial position as at

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021



30 June, 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, have
been audited on my behalf by Ernst and Young LLP, auditors appointed under Section
23 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. The auditors have duly reported to me the results of their
audit and on the basis of their report, | am satisfied that all the information and
explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of the audit were obtained.

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC as at 30 June, 2021, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act, 2015
and the Public Finance Management Act, 2012.

Basis for Opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAls). | am independent of The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAl and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. | believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
1. Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern

| draw attention to Note 2(a) to the financial statements which discloses that the
Company’s current liabilities of Kshs.116,114,111,000 exceeded its current assets of
Kshs.49,634,944,000 by Kshs.66,479,167,000 (2020: Kshs.74,848,822,000). The
Company has remained in a negative working capital position for the fifth consecutive
year. The Board of Directors and Management in the past and in the year under review,
indicated strategic initiatives that were being undertaken to improve the financial results
of the Company. However, these initiatives appear not to have yielded the intended
results as at 30 June, 2021. As further stated in Note 2(a), this condition, along with other
matters as set forth in Note 2(a), indicates existence of material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2. Capacity Charge on Power Purchase Agreements

The financial statements reflect cost of sales of Kshs.94,220,014,000, as disclosed under
Note 8 to the financial statements. Included in these power purchase costs is
Kshs.49,237,105,566, which relates to capacity charge as per Power Purchase
Agreements (PPAs). These charges, which account for 52% of the total cost of sales are
significant and, considering their fixed nature, may have adversely affected the
Company’s performance during the year. In the previous financial year, the Management

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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indicated that plans were underway to re-negotiate downwards the capacity charges on
the existing PPAs but there were no revisions during the year under review. In addition,
Management indicated that plans were underway to align the commercial operation dates
of the PPAs in line with the Company’s medium-term power demand such that there is
no excess power generation. However, until these strategies are implemented, the
Company will continue bearing the high fixed capacity charges.

In addition, the capacity charge cost for Independent Power Producers (IPPs) during the
year under review was higher than the cost of the energy purchased clearly indicating the
IPPs were operating below their capacity resulting in payment for idle capacity which
negatively impacts on the profitability or sustainability of the Company.

My opinion is not qualified with respect to these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters which, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion
thereon, and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below,
a description of how the audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

| have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
section of the report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, the audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to the assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of the audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for
my opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

How My Audit Addressed the Key Audit

Key Audit Matter Matter

Provision for Expected Credit Losses on | We performed the following Procedures: -
Trade and Other Receivables

As at 30 June, 2021, the Company's gross |i. Obtained an understanding of the

current trade and other receivables amounted Company's process for estimating the ECL;

to Kshs.62,597,075,000, as disclosed in Note

21(b) to the financial statements. i. Tested the key controls over the
administration of the expected credit loss

The Company recognized an allowance for
expected credit losses on these trade and
other receivables of Kshs.23,884,517,000 in
accordance with [FRS 9 - ‘Financial
Instruments’.

model;

iii. Tested the accuracy and completeness of
the Company’s data used for the ECL
model,

Focus was given to the Expected Credit .

Losses (ECL) due to the materiality of these |IV. Analysed the expected credit loss models

balances and the associated allowances for against IFRS 9 guidelines;

ECL. In addition, compliance with IFRS in this

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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Key Audit Matter ;ow My Audit Addressed the Key Audit
atter

area involves significant judgement and |v. Selected a sample of trade and other
estimates to be made by the Company. receivables and performed procedures to
determine the reasonableness of the

The most significant areas identified with impairment assessed based on the model:

greater levels of management judgement

included: vi. For forward looking assumptions used by
i. Determining the criteria for Significant the Company, we held discussions with
Increase in Credit Risk (SICR). Management and  corroborated  the
assumptions using both internal and
ii. Application of future macro-economic publicly available information; and
variables reflecting a range of future
conditions; and vii. Assessed the disclosures included in the
financial statements, including their
jii. Techniques used to determine the compliance with the requirements of IFRS.
Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Given
Default (LGD).

Relevant disclosures were included in Notes
3(j), 4(b), 6(a), 9(d) and 21(b) to these financial
statements which give a description of the
accounting policies, credit risk management
and analysis of the expected credit losses for
trade and other receivables.

Other Information

The other information comprises the Chairman’s Statement and the Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer's Statement, which | obtained prior to the date of this report, and
the rest of the other information in the Annual Report which is expected to be made
available to me after that date, but does not include the financial statements and my
auditor's report thereon. The Directors are responsible for the other information. My
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be misstated. If, based on the work | have performed on
the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, | conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am required to report that fact.
| have nothing to report in this regard.

When | read the rest of the other information in the annual report and | conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, | am required to communicate the matter to the Board
of Directors.

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, | confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Impairment Loss on Stalled Projects

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and Note 9(a) to the
financial statements reflects network management expense of Kshs.10,237,382,000
which includes an impairment loss on capital Work-In-Progress (WIP) totalling
Kshs.205,561,000. The impairment was in respect of projects that had part of the contract
sum paid for but had no activity for the last three years. Management indicated that part
of the impaired amount totalling Kshs.159,195,364 related to fraudulent payments made
to contractors and which was subject of a court case against former employees of the
Company.

In the circumstances, the objectives for which these projects were intended to achieve
remains unattained and the Company may not have obtain value for money incurred on
the projects.

2. Comparative Cost of Power Purchase-Kenya Electricity Generating Company
PLC and The Independent Power Producers

Analysis of electricity units purchased during the year under review against the cost of
purchase revealed a disparity between the cost of power procured from Kenya Electricity
Generating Company Plc and the power procured from Independent Power Producers
(IPPs). Records availed by the Company shows Kenya Electricity Generating Company
PLC supplied a total of 8,443 Gigawatt hours (GWh) or 70% of the total power purchased
while the IPPs supplied the remaining 3,688GWh (30%). However, the cost of the total
power purchased from Kenya Electricity Generating Company PLC was
Kshs.44,805,190,000 which was only 44%, compared to the purchase cost of power from
IPPs totalling Kshs.56,345,169,000 or 56%. The analysis clearly shows that it cost KPLC
an average of Kshs.5.3 per Kilowatt hours (KWh) of power purchased from Kenya
Electricity Generating Company PLC while it cost the Company an average of Kshs.15.3
per KWh of power from the Independent Power Producers. It was noted that the effective
unit cost of power purchased from some Independent Power Producers was as high as
Kshs.195 per KWh, 136 per KWh and 118 per KWh while the same was sold at an
average of Kshs.15.66 per KWh. The Company, therefore, entered into very expensive
contracts with Independent Power Producers (IPPs) and was in some instances selling
power below the cost price.

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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Further analysis of the payments in respect of power purchased showed that the capacity
charge component of the energy paid to Independent Power Producers was always more
than the charge for actual energy supplied and, especially for three Independent Power
Producers, whose ratio of capacity charge to energy procured was as high as 110:1, 99:1
and 30:1 times respectively. The fuel cost paid to these firms was similarly higher than
the cost of energy/power procured.

3. Non-Compliance with the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, 2011

As reported in the prior years, the Company held in their books unremitted qualifying
financial assets amounting to Kshs,691,000,000 (2020: Kshs.1,292,074,000), included
under other payables of Kshs.2,269,799,000 (2020: Kshs.1,635,236,000), as disclosed
under Note 28 to the financial statements. These assets include deposit refunds,
unidentified receipts, unpaid customer electricity deposits, unpaid wayleaves
compensation, unclaimed dividends, and stale cheques, which ought to have been
reported and submitted to the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority (UFAA), as required
by the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, 2011. According to the Act, failure to comply
attracts a penalty of 25% of the assets held, in addition to a daily penalty of between
Kshs.7,000 and Kshs.50,000 for each day a report is late in submission.

Management has, however, indicated that various measures have subsequently been
taken to comply with the requirements of the Act, including submission of financial assets
totalling Kshs.143,030,237 to the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority.

4. Non-Compliance with the Capital Markets Authority Listing Rules

The First Schedule of the Capital Markets (Securities) (Public Offers, Listing and
Disclosures) Regulations, 2002 (Amended 2016) sets out the minimum requirements for
a company at the time of listing, as well as continuing obligations of the listed entity. The
First Schedule provides that the listed company must have prepared financial statements
for the latest accounting period on a going concern basis and that the related audit report
must not contain any qualification or emphasis of matter in this regard. However, the audit
opinion on the Company'’s financial statements includes an emphasis of matter.

In addition, the Regulations provide that the Company must not be in breach of its loan
covenants, particularly in regard to the maximum debt capacity and should have adequate
working capital. However, as was similarly reported in the prior years, the Company’s
current  liabilites of Kshs.116,114,111,000 exceeded current assets of
Kshs.49,634,944,000 by Kshs.66,479,167,000 resulting in a negative working capital of
a similar margin.

Consequently, the Management is in breach of the regulations.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
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govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance section of my
report, | confirm that, nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
internal controls, risk management and overall governance, were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Power Losses in the System

Note 7(a) to the financial statements reflects electricity sales of Kshs.105,348,505,000
and Kshs.20,578,339,000 in postpaid and prepaid sales respectively. A review of units of
electricity purchased against units sold revealed a total of 12,102GWh purchased from
power producers out of which, 9,203GWh was sold to customers resulting in a loss
variance of 2,899GWh or 23.95% which translates to approximately Kshs.39,667,708,000
using the average sale price for the 9,203GWh sold.

The industry regulator, Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRA) approved for
the Company to recover from consumers system losses of up to 19.9% (approximately
Kshs.32,959,807,000) that is deemed to be normal loss. The excess of 4.05% above the
allowed loss (23.95-19.9) translates to a loss of approximately Kshs.6.707 billion had the
same energy been sold to the consumers. The loss variance of 23.95% was attributed to
systems inefficiencies arising from commercial or technical operations. These losses
contribute to high power charges to the consumers since the industry regulator allows the
Company to charge up to 19.9% of the power loses to consumers.

The difference/excess of 4.05% power loss above the approved recovery rate of 19.9%
constitutes unaccounted for power which though the cost is not passed on to the
consumers, it increases the operating costs of the Company.

Management explained that the difference between the actual system losses of 23.95%
and the allowed system losses of 19.9% is borne by the Company without any billing
impact to the customers/consumers. This loss has, however, been persistent for the last
four years.

2. Failure to Observe Guidelines on Board of Directors Meetings

The Office of the President in a circular referenced OP/CAB.9/1A dated 11 March, 2020
provided that Board meetings should be restricted to a minimum of four (4) as provided
for in the State Corporations Act and capped at a maximum of six (6) for each financial
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year or as maybe specified in the enabling legal instruments. The same principle should
apply to respective Committees of the Board.

The Circular further requires that any extra Board meeting (including Special Board
meetings) above the maximum number specified shall require a justification by the Board
as well as the source of funds and the implications thereof, which request shall be
submitted for approval to the relevant Cabinet Secretary, in consultation with the State
Corporations Advisory Committee. However, during the year under review, the Board of
Directors held ninety (90) meetings translating to a Board meeting every four days hence
becoming operational in nature. Out of the 90 Board meetings, twenty-one (21) were full
Board meetings and sixty-nine (69) were held by Board Committees.

Although the justification for approval request to the Cabinet Secretary was submitted
and granted, the source of funds and the cost implication due to the high number of extra
meetings was not factored as there were no approved budget reallocation.

3. Weaknesses in Information Technology (IT) Systems

The Management has implemented several IT systems for its various operations.
However, an audit review of the systems revealed that user activity monitoring process
did not include critical elements such as review of privileged accounts with access to the
applications and databases, review of issuance of access to the applications
commensurate to job designation, while review for dormancy for one application was not
done. Further, several inactive user accounts in one application had not been disabled
despite exceeding the prescribed dormancy period.

In view of the above, it was not possible to confirm the effectiveness of IT controls and
related risk management including governance.

4. Long Outstanding Trade and Other Receivables

As disclosed under Note 21(b) to the financial statements, the statement of financial
position reflects gross trade and other receivables of Kshs.62,507,075,000. Included in
this balance is an amount of Kshs.418,461,268 (analysed in progress reports in Annexure
1) which had been outstanding for more than 150 days. Management indicated that
measures had been put in place to enhance collection of amounts owed to the Company.
However, until these measures yield results, the Company will continue holding long
outstanding receivables which have a negative impact on its liquidity.

In the circumstances, it has not been possible to confirm the effectiveness of internal
controls measures put in place to collect outstanding debts.

5. Implementation of Last Mile Connectivity Project

The Company implements the Last Mile Connectivity Project under a financing agreement
signed between the Government of Kenya and the African Development Bank (AfDB).

A number of weaknesses and governance lapses in implementation of the project were
observed as follows:
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(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Lack of public participation by the communities targeted in the project which led to
lack of project ownership by members of the public thus hampering
implementation.

There was no evidence of engagement with key regulatory, oversight and
stakeholder agencies such as the Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority
(EPRA) and Rural Electrification and Renewable Energy Corporation (REREC) an
omission which can lead to duplication of projects.

Documents that are key to procurement of services and works including feasibility
studies and surveys, progress reports for projects, technical specifications, bills of
quantities and architectural drawings, and environmental and social impacts
assessment reports were not provided for audit review.

The Company procured consultancy services for supervision and management of
civil works and installation of meters at a cost of Kshs.274,380,500. However, site
visits by the audit team revealed no evidence of consultants’ personnel’s presence
at those sites, raising doubt on whether they had been deployed as per the
contract.

The project had received a total of Kshs.28,272,249,380 representing 63% of the
approved loan amount of Kshs.44,797,955,760. However, documents in respect
of disbursement and payments to contractors were not provided for audit
verification. In addition, although the project had a projection of connecting
525,796 customers by the end of the project, only 213,432 had been connected
representing 41% of the projection yet disbursement was at 63%.

Single prepaid meters procured from a Chinese Company at a cost of
US$.10,073,000 (Kshs.1,086,373,050) and installed at customers premises were
not vending even though they had been activated by the contractor thereby
implying that customers were purchasing tokens but the Consumer Interface Units
(ClIU) were not picking the tokens and thus had no access to power. Other meters
had taken as far as three years without vending.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance were
operating effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies Act, 2015, except for the matters under the Basis for
Conclusion on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources and Basis for
Conclusion on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
sections of my report, | report based on the audit that:
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(i)  In my opinion, the information given in the report of the Directors on pages 2 to 4
is consistent with the financial statements.

(i) In my opinion, the auditable part of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 5
to 7 has been properly prepared in accordance with the Kenyan Companies Act,
2015.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for
maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control, risk
management and overall governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the Company or cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process,
reviewing the effectiveness of how the Company monitors compliance with relevant
legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and systems
are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall governance and
risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution,
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level, the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited, may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related
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disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

e Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with Management, | determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements and internal controls of the
current year and are therefore the key audit matters. These matters are described in my
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should not be
communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

\
CP§ %ancy gtﬁbﬂgu, CBS

AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

29 October, 2021
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY p|c
STATEMENT

OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Notes 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Revenue from contracts with Customers 7(a) 144,119,605 133,258,602
Cost of sales 8 (94,220,0142 §87,499.3921
Gross profit | 49,899 591 45,759,210
—‘—-——J—___j_____

Net Operating expenses
Network Mmanagement 9(a) (1 0,237,382) (11,118,760)
Commercial Services 9(b) (5,?65,298) (6,659,415)
Administration 9(c) (23,503,895) (26,788.609)

Expected Credit losses on financia) assets S(d) (354,190) 3,267,687
(39,860.765} 47,834,471

Operating income/(loss) 10,038,825 (2,075,261)
Other income 7(b) 7,046,092 7,387,487
Operating profit 17,084,918 5,312,226
Finance income 11(a) 162,862 123,188
Finance costs 11¢b) (9,050, 124) (12,4??,428}
Profit/(Loss) before income tax 8,197,656 (7,042,014)
Income tax (expense)/credit 13(a) (6[707,968) 6,102,532
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,489,688 (939,482)
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Shs) 14 0.76 0.48
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THE KENY,

POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

A
STATEMENT OF PROFIT oR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSWE INCOME (continued)
0 JUNE 2021

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Other Comprehensive income:

Other Comprehensjye income, net of taxes

Total comprehensive income for the year

13

32
33(c)

27

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000

1,489,688 939,482

870,510 (527,414)
254,425 "

337.481) _ 131,854

— 787,454 395,560

2.277.142 (1,335,042



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY pLc
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
2021

AS AT 30 JUNE

ASSETS Notes
Non-current assets

Property and equipment 16
Leasehold land . 17
Intangible assets 18
Retirement benefit asset 32
Trade ang other receivables 21(a)
Right of yse asset 19

Current assets
Inventories 20

Trade angd other receivables 21(h)
Current income tay 13(c)
Short-term deposits 22(a)
Bank and cash balances 22(b)
TOTAL ASSETs

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to owners

Ordinary share capital 23
Share pPremijum 24
Retained earnings 25
TOTAL EQUITY

Non-current liabilities

Deferreqd income tay 27
Deferred income 26
Trade ang other payables 28(a)
Lease Jiabifities 29
Borrow.‘ngs 30
Preference shares 31
Current liabilities
Trade ang other payab|es 28(b)
Deferreq income 26
Provisions 33
Lease liabilities 29
Borrowings 30
Dividends payable 34
Overdraft 22(h)

TOTAL EQuITY AND LIABILITIES

Vivienne Yeda
Chairman, Board

14

. Audit Committee

2021
Shs'000

277,305,389
641,286
1,480,429
1,290,133
794,985

1,082,959
‘—‘———L-____L_____
282,595,181

5,895,766
37,682,763
49,494
460,060

5,546,861
___‘—-‘-——____1_______
49,634,944

332,230,125
=%£.e290,125

4,878,667
22,021,219

30,274,055
57,173,941

27,514,730
11,187,465
28,317,338

836,749
91,042,791

43,000
158,942,073
'_‘—‘—L——___(_____

91,522,034
3,155,068
821,443
279,472
15,947,497
793,383

3,595,214
116,114,111
332,230,125
=2€,230,125

2020
Shs'000

276,859,904
667,014
2,380,739
527,328
1,010,805

— 1,194,630
282,640,420

4,831,372
33,815,005
96,271
442,741

3,441,550
42,626,939

325,267,359

4,878,667
22,021,219

27,996,913
54,896,799

20,590,805
12,900,609
23,487,673

915,480
94,957,232

43,000
152,894,799

88,502,706
3,041,221
1,034,557

314,948

15,004,361

806,222

8,771,746
117,475,761
—t eyl

K. AL

Eng. Rosemary Oduor

Ag. MD and CEO



Ordinary Share Retaineqd
share Capital Premium €arnings
(Note 23) (Note 24) (Note 25) Total
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs’000 Shs'000
Year énded 30 June 2020
Balance at 1 July 2019 4,878,667 22,021[219 29,330[976 §§L2§_Q,§Qg
nitial application of IFRS 16 - S s g — 979
Loss for the year . . (939,482 (939,482)
Other comprehensive loss . - (395,560) (395.5602
Total comprehensi Ve loss for the
year - ~ (1,335 042) (1.335.0422
At 30 June 2020 gsg_z_agsgz %2 27,2%.91,3 %
Year €nded 30 June 2021
Balance at 1 July 2020 4,878,667 22.021,219 27,996,913 54,896,799
Profit for the year - - 1,489,683 1,489,688
ther COmprehensiyea income - - 787,454 — 787,454
Total comprehensive income for the
year - - 2,277,142 2,277,142
At 30 June 2021 4.878,667 22,021 219 74,055 57,173,941
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THE KENyA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
STATEMENT OF cAsH FLOws
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Cash flows from Operating activities

Cash Generated from Operations
Income tax paiq

Interest receiveqd

Gratuity paid

Repayment of interest Portion of lease liabilities
Interest paid

Repayment of borrow.‘ngs
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of Principal Portion of lease liabilities

the beginnfng of year
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash ang
cash €quivalents

Cash ang cash €quivalents at end of year

16

Notes

35(a)
13(c)
35(g)
33(0)
29

35(d)

35(¢h)
18
35(e)

35(b)
35(b)
29

35(f)

35(c)

2021
Shs ‘000

37,943,657
(74,747)
163,493
(66,846)
(145,469)

(5.353,748)
32.466,340

(18,031,630)
(250,818)

— 52,955

(20,262,894)
8,520,774
(337,708)

(14,769)
g;§!Q94!59?2

2,142,250
3,908,481

— 2,602

2020
Shs ‘000

31,497,107
(87,034)
120,938
(60,644)

(152,489)

(7,756,667)
23,561,211

(16,195,490)
(112,111)

66,787

g;6!§40!8142

(12,400,318)
14,632,483
(248,040)

— (6,753)
1.977.372

9,297,769
(5,426,474)

37,186

-3.908,481



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES 1o THE FINANCIAL STA TEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1, GENERAL INFORMATION

listed on the Nairopj Securities Exchange, The Government of Kenya is the principal shareholder in the
Company holding a50.1% equity interest,

P.0. Box 30099 - 00100, Nairobj,

2. BASIS OF PREPARATI‘ON
The financia| statements are Prepared on 3 going concern basis and jn Compliance with International
Financia Reporting Standards (IFRS) issyeq by the Internationg Accounting Standards Board and the
réquirements of the Kenyan Companies Act, 2015, Th €nya Shillings, which Is also
he functionga)

ey are Presented in
Currency (see Note 3 () below), rounded to the Nearest thousang (Shs'OOO), except where
otherwise indicated.

The financia| statements Comprise 3 profit ang loss account (statement of profit or loss), statement of

nd loss g

Or permitteq byIFRs. Reciassrﬁcation adjustments are amounts reclassified to the profit and loss account
in the current perjog that were recognised in other Comprehensiye income jn the current Or previous
Periods, Transactions With the Owners of the Company in thejr Capacity as Owners are recognised in the
statement of Changes in equity.

(a) Going €oncern assessment
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(ii

YA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLE
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
AR 3 202

2021 at Shs 17.085 'bih'ion as compared to Shs 5.312 billion realised for the Year ended 3_0
June 2020. The increase is large.'y as a result of increase in gross profit and decrease in
Operating €Xpenses.

102/1usp in June 2019, 106/1Usp in June 2020 to 107.85/1 USD in June 2027 .
System efﬁciency (Loss reduction)

Intensifieg War on losses especially Commercia| losses through enhanced field Operations to
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The Company's Working Capital Position remains adverse at a negatiyve working Capital of Shs
66.479 billion, this is howeyer an improvement of Shs 8.369 billion from a negative Working

The Improved Working Capita| Position js a5 aresult of the foHowfng Measures;

Improveq leve| of monthly billing and Collection of efectr.‘city révenue due to growth in
sales from 8,171 GWh in 2020 to 8,571 GWh in 2021 as well as intensified installation

=  The partia| refmbursement of Shs 5 billion on account of the Ruraj E.'ectriﬁcation Scheme
ES) Operations and mafntenance deficjt contributeq to Improw'ng the Company's cash
Paosition jn Quarter 4 Q49 2021 ang into Quarter 1 (Q1) 2022,

(iv) Sales growth ang revenye Collection

Sales growth

Revenue Collection
Revenye Collection continued to improve after the €asing of the Government restrictions aimed
at containing the SPread of the COVIiD-19 Pandemic, |n Q4, the leve| of Collection increased by
6.4% due to the aggressjye revenye Collection activities and the additiona| unit sajes that led to
higher monthiy billing,
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. Sustainab-‘e annual dept Service
° fmproved Cash flow and Working Capital
®  Improyeqy financiay ratios
*  The increaseq avaifabflity of cash from the extendeq debt tenors, and lower finance cost
Obligationg resulting from Negotiating lower interest rates on existing dept facilities, wily
€ Used to accelerate Payment of outstanding trade Payables.

aranting of on-lent Joan repayment Moratorjym to sector entities ang the Partial Payment of
the Rural E.'ectrificatr'on schemes deficit to KPLC,

20



R AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTEs THE F NCIAL STATEM NT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR EN 30 JUNE 2
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

(b)Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)

(i) New standards, amendments, interpretations and improvements (continued)

Standards that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted (continued)

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction -
Amendments to IAS 12

Effective date postponed indefinitely

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture

None of the standards and interpretations listed above are expected to have a significant
impact on the Company's financial statements when they become effective.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@) Revenue

(i) Electricity sales

(i)

(i)

The Company’s contracts with the consumer and business customers cover the electricity
sales. There is only one performance obligation, which is to stand-ready to supply electricity
to the customer. The transaction price generally includes both a fixed monthly fee and a
variable fee that depends on the customer tariff category as determined by the Energy and
Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRA). The fixed and variable components are recognised
based on the fees chargeable from the customer. If automated meter reading is not available,
the electricity consumption between the last meter reading and end of the month is estimated.

Electricity sales revenue is recognised when customers on post-paid metering are billed for
the power consumed. The billing is done for each monthly billing cycle based on the units
consumed as read on the customers’ electricity meters and the approved consumer tariffs.
Unbilled revenue is included in electricity receivables, net of provision for expected credit
losses, to the extent that it is considered recoverable. Electricity sales revenue for customers
on prepaid metering is recognised when customers purchase electricity units and then
adjusted for the estimated amount of unconsumed power based on the consumption rate over
a period of time.

Fuel cost charge

The Company recognises revenue relating to fuel costs charge in the month of approval by
the Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRA). The billing to customers is based on
their individual consumption in the month and applied as a charge per KWh. Fuel costs
recoveries comprise the actual amounts billed to the customers.

Foreign exchange adjustment

Foreign exchange payments, arising from exchange rate differences not factored in the retail
tariffs, are recognised and charged to the consumers of power to recover the losses in the
foreign exchange rates. The net foreign currency costs are passed on to the customers as a
charge per KWh, which is approved each month by the EPRA.

The recovery of fuel costs and the foreign exchange costs is based on supplier invoices and
factors in the ERC's target loss factor in transmission and distribution. For the year ended 30
June 2021, the target loss factor was 19.9%.

22



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(@) Revenue (continued)

(iv) Deferred revenue

The Company has used a weighted average approach to determine the amount of revenue to
defer and recognise in the subsequent period(s).

Historical value of transactions and the current month's value of transactions is obtained over
each day of the current month.

The historical data is then used to obtain the average number of tokens purchased in a month
that is to be applied to the current month's (June 2021) data to obtain the revenue to be
deferred.

(b) Otherincome

()

0

(i

(i)

(iv)

Finance revenue

Finance revenue comprises interest receivable from bank deposits and other deposits.
Finance revenue is recognised as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest
method.

Rental income
Rental income is recognised on the straight-line basis over the lease term.

Capital contribution

When the connection provides the customer with a material right to supply of electricity, the
connection is allocated to deferred income (contract liabilities) when the customer is
connected to the electricity network. The deferred income is recognised in profit or loss within
revenue on a straight-line basis over the estimated customer life/relationship period of 5
years as the connection provides the customer with a material right of renewal that extends
the revenue recognition period beyond the initial contractual period. A period of 5 years was
determined after considering, inter alia, assumptions about the life cycle of the distribution
network used to supply electricity to customers.

Fibre optic income

This represents income from the lease of Company fibre optic cable lines to third parties. The
revenue from leasing the transmission lines is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Power purchase costs

Power purchase costs are recognised at the actual amounts charged to the Company by the
suppliers of power. These comprise:

0

(i)

(i)

Non-fuel costs
These include capacity charges, energy cost and steam charges.

Foreign exchange costs

These relate to the net foreign currency losses incurred by Kenya Electricity Generating
Company Plc (KenGen) which are charged to the Company in accordance with the Power
Purchase Agreements (PPAs) and the net foreign currency losses incurred by the Company
in the settlement of foreign currency denominated invoices from independent power
producers (IPPs).

Fuel costs
These comprise the cost of fuel incurred in the generation of electricity and invoiced by
suppliers.

The recharge of power purchase costs relating to customers under the Rural Electrification
Scheme (RES) is covered in Note 3 (s).
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(D)

(e

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value after due regard for obsolete
and slow-moving stocks. The cost of inventories comprises purchase price, import duties,
transport and handling charges and is determined on a weighted average price. Net realisable
value is the price at which the inventory can be realised in the normal course of business after
allowing for the costs of realisation.

Property and equipment

All property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property and equipment
when that cost is incurred, if the recognition criteria are met. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

No depreciation is charged on freehold land. Depreciation on other assets is calculated to write
down their cost to their residual values, on a straight-line basis, over their expected useful lives.
The depreciation rates used are as follows;

Buildings The greater of 2% and 1/the unexpired period of the lease
Transmission and distribution lines 2.5-20%

Machinery 2.85 - 6.66%

Motor vehicles 25%

Furniture, equipment and fittings 6.66 - 20%

Computers and photocopiers 30%

The assets' residual values estimated useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
prospectively. Anitem of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising from the
recognition of an item of property and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset at the disposal date) is included in profit
or loss for the year. This does not apply to assets acquired by the Company on sale and leaseback
transactions.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and for
qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy.
Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

At the end of each accounting period, the Company conducts impairment tests where there are
indications of impairment of an asset.

Capital work in progress
Capital work-in-progress is included under property and equipment and comprises costs incurred

on ongoing capital works relating to both customer and internal works. These costs include
material, transport and labour cost incurred.
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()

@

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful
economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for the Company's
intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives
is recognised in the profit or loss in the expense category consistent with the function of the
intangible asset.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from unforeseeable changes of such
intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
Currently, intangible assets comprise software and have an estimated useful life of five years.

Income tax expense
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred income tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
as reported in the profit or loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company'’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred income tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amounts of deferred income tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred income tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences

that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred income tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
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(h)

)

Leases

A contract is or contains a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identifiable asset
for a period of time in exchange for a consideration.

Company as a lessee

For a contract that contains a lease component and additional lease and non-lease components
such as the lease of an asset and provision of a maintenance services, the Company shall allocate
the consideration payable on the basis of the relative stand-alone prices, which shall be estimated
if observable prices are not readily available.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. These two items will be separately disclosed on the statement of financial position.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability plus any initial direct costs and adjusted for any lease incentives, payments at or prior to
commencement of the lease and restoration obligations.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term.

The Lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. The incremental borrowing rate
is the rate the Company would have to borrow funds necessary (over similar term, with similar
security), to obtain similar value asset, in similar economic environment.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured to reflect changes in the lease term, the
assessment of a purchase option, the amounts expected to be payable under residual value
guarantees or future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or a rate used to
determine those payments.

Company as a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether the lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease. Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the
risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases.

The Company recognises operating lease payments as income on a straight-line basis.
Functional currency

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Shs), which is the Company's
Functional and Presentation currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at
the Functional Currency rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the Functional Currency rate of exchange
ruling at the reporting date. Transactions during the year are translated at the rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Gains and losses on exchange are dealt with in the profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
The Company adopted IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with a date of transition of 1 July 2018.

The Company classifies its financial assets into the 'amortised cost' classification category based
on the cash flow characteristics of the asset and the business model assessment. All financial
liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost.
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0

Financial instruments (continued)

This is demonstrated in the following table.

Description of financial asset/financial liability IFRS 9 Classification
Short-term deposits (Note 22 (a)) Amortised cost
Cash and bank balances (Note 22 (b)) Amortised cost
Overdraft (Note 22(b)) Amortised cost
Trade and other receivables (Note 21 (a) and (b)) Amortised cost
Lease liabilities (Note 29) Amortised cost
Borrowings (Note 30) Amortised cost
Dividends payable (Note 34) Amortised cost
Trade and other payables (Note 28 (a) and (b)) Amortised cost
Preference shares (Note 31) Amortised cost

Financial assets
Classification and measurement

The Company recognises financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual rights and
obligations in the contract.

The classification requirements for debt instruments are described below;

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect
contractual cash flows and sell, the Company assesses whether the financial instruments' cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest (the 'SPPI test’). In making this
assessment, the entity considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic
lending arrangement, i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit
risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are
inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial asset is classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss

Subsequent measurement

Based on the business model and the cash flow characteristics, the Company classifies its debt
instruments into amortised cost or fair value categories for financial instruments. Movements in
fair value are presented in either profit or loss or other comprehensive income (OCI), subject to
certain criteria being met.

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

¢ Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt
instruments)

e Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial assets at
amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

e The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows, and,

¢ The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EIR)
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.
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Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments) (continued)

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for electricity supplied. If collection is expected in
one year or less, they are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.
Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of receivables
is established using an ECL model in line with the requirements of IFRS 9 as outlined in the next section
below. The amount of the provision is the difference between the carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is charged to profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (debt instruments)

The Company measures debt instruments at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions
are met:

* The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows, and,

e Thecontractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and
impairment losses or reversals are recognised in profit or loss and computed in the same manner as
for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in
OCI. Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value change recognised in OCl is recycled to profit or
loss.

The Company does not have any financial assets classified as debt instruments at fair value through
ocCl.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity
instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under IAS
32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined
on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised
as other income in the statement of profit or loss when the right of payment has been established,
except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial
asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value
through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

The Company does not have any financial assets classified as equity instruments at fair value through
OcCl.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This include financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair value.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely payments of principal and interest are classified
and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding
the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI, as
described above, debt instruments may be designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition if doing so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.
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(j) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position
at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

The Company does not have any financial assets classified under this category.
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the Company's statement of
financial position) when:

e  Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; Or

e  The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a ‘pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of its continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses, on a forward-looking basis, the expected credit loss ('ECL") associated with
its debt instrument assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The Company recognises a loss
allowance for such losses at each reporting date.

The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit
risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

The Company always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables, contract assets and lease
receivables. The expected credit losses on these financial assets are estimated using a provision
matrix based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well
as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where
appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the financial
instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion
of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
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Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(i

(D

(iii)

For

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument at the date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Company
considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable,
including historical experience and forward-looking information that is available without
undue cost or effort.

Definition of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit
risk management purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet
either of the following criteria are generally not recoverable:

- when there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; or

- information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the
debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without considering
any collateral held by the Company).

Except for amounts where the counterparty is the Government or related public sector
entities or Government Business Entities, the Company considers that default has occurred
when a financial asset is more than 90 days past due

The Company writes off debt only when there is objective evidence that the debt will not be
recovered and after it has exhausted its collection avenues.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information as described above.

As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting date.

financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all

contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss or other comprehensive
income for all financial assets with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through
a loss allowance account.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j) Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initjal recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

* Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
» Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by IFRS 9. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IFRS 9 are satisfied. The
Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount reported in the statement
of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalised costs include interest charges and foreign currency exchange differences on
borrowings for projects under construction to the extent that they are regarded as adjustments
to interest rates.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when:

» the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;

¢ itis probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets, to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss at reporting
date, or when there are indications of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated, and an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU’s) fair value less costs to sell
and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs
to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Directors estimate the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Impairment of transmission and distribution lines

A decline in the value of the transmission and distribution lines could have a significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. Management assesses the impairment
of the lines whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable. Factors that are considered important which could make an impairment
review necessary include the following:

()  Significant decline in the market value beyond that which would be expected from the
passage of time and normal use.

(i)  Evidence from internal reporting which indicates that the performance of the asset is, or
will be, worse than expected.

(i) Significant changes with adverse effect on the Company have taken place during the

period, or will take place in the near future, in the technology or market environment in
which the Company operates, or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)
Impairment of transmission and distribution lines (continued)
(iv) Evidence is available of the obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

(v) Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Company have taken place during the
period or are expected to take place in the near future, which impact the manner or the extent
to which an asset is used. These changes include plans to discontinue or restructure

(vi) The operation to which an asset belongs to or an asset is disposed before the previously
expected date.

In management's judgment, the impaired carrying values of the lines and substations are
reinforced, replaced or upgraded under the Energy Sector Recovery Project, after considering the
above key indicators of impairment.

Employees’ benefits

(i) Company's defined contribution scheme

The Company employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined contribution
scheme. Payments to the defined contribution scheme are charged to the statement of
profit or loss as incurred.

(i)  Company’s defined benefit scheme

Pensioners and deferred pensioners (those who have left the employment of the Company
but have not attained retirement age to qualify as pensioners) existing at 30 June 2006 are
eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit scheme.

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected
immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in
other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be
reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of
a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning
of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are
categorised as service costs (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as
gains and losses on curtailments and settlements), net interest expense or income and
remeasurement.

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in
the line item of pension cost-defined benefit scheme (included in staff costs). Curtailment
gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit asset recognised in the Company's statement of financial position
represents the actual surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting
from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the
form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no
longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any
related restructuring costs.

(iii) ~ Statutory defined contribution pension scheme

The employees and the Company also contribute to the National Social Security Fund, a
national defined contribution scheme. Contributions are determined by the country's
statutes and the Company’s contributions are charged to profit or loss as incurred.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(0)

(m

@

(9]

(s)

Operating segments

The Company's business is organised by regions (reporting segments) comprising Nairabi,
Mount Kenya, Coast and West Kenya. Business administration is by geographic region as the
Company deals in only supply of electricity. There are no inter-region sales. The Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM) is the Executive Management Committee.

Regions derive their revenues from the distribution and retail of electricity purchased in bulk by
the head office. Region assets and liabilities comprise those operating assets and liabilities that
are directly attributable to the region or can be allocated to the region on a reasonable basis.

Capital expenditure represents the total cost incurred during the year to acquire assets for the
regions that are expected to be used during more than one period (property and equipment).

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for ordinary shares are presented in the
financial statements. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the effects of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares, if any.

Dividends

Dividends on ordinary shares are charged to reserves in the period in which they are declared.
Proposed dividends are not accrued for until ratified in an Annual General Meeting.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in
which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended
to compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the Company
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred
revenue in the statement of financial position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Recharge of costs to Rural Electrification Scheme

The Rural Electrification Scheme (RES) was established in 1973 by the Government of Kenya
following an agreement between the Government and East African Power & Lighting Company
(now The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc (KPLC). The Scheme was established with the
specific objective of extending electricity to the rural areas

Recharge of costs to the RES is based on a formula determined by the Government of Kenya
following an agreement between it and East African Power & Lighting Company Limited, the
predecessor to The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Plc.
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3,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Recharge of costs to Rural Electrification Scheme (continued)

The power purchase costs recharge is calculated as a proportion of RES electricity unit sales
to gross electricity unit sales. The distribution costs recharge is calculated based on 2% and
4% of the total high voltage and low voltage assets respectively in the books of RES at the
close of the financial year.

Customer service costs recharge is calculated as a proportion of RES metered customers to
total number of metered customers. Administration costs recharge are calculated based on
the proportion of RES electricity unit sales to gross electricity unit sales.

(t) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and
on hand and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash
management.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the accounting policies adopted by the Company, the Directors make
certain judgements and estimates that may affect the amounts recognised in the financial
statements. Such judgements and estimates are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the current
circumstances. However, actual results may differ from those estimates. The judgements and
estimates are reviewed at each financial reporting date to ensure that they are still reasonable
under the prevailing circumstances based on the information available, and any revisions to such
judgements and estimates are recognised in the year in which the revision is made.

The effects of COVID-19 have resulted in certain judgements and estimates being significant in the
current period when they had not been in the past. This is due to the uncertainty introduced by the
effects of the pandemic, such as collection risk for customers which would then have an effect on
impairment losses on trade and other receivables.

(a) Significant judgements made in applying the Company's accounting policies

The judgements made by the Directors in the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements include:

i) Whether it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which temporary
differences can be utilised:;

ii) Classification of financial assets: whether the business model in which financial assets are
held has as its objective the holding of such assets to collect contractual cash flows or to
both collect contractual cash flows and sell the assets: and whether the contractual terms
of financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest; and whether credit risk on financial assets has increased
significantly since initial recognition
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions about the future, and other sources of estimation uncertainty that have a
significant risk of causing material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year include;

Deferred prepaid revenue

Revenue from prepaid customers is recognised when the customer purchases the tokens, before
the customer actually consumes the electricity. The amount of unused tokens to be adjusted at
year end is estimated based on historical customer trends.

Further details on deferred Prepaid revenue are disclosed in Note 28(b).

Impairment losses on trade and other receivables

When measuring expected credit losses (ECL), the Company uses reasonable and supportable
forward-looking information, which is based on assumptions for the future movement of different
economic drivers and how these drivers will affect each other.

Loss given default is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the difference
between the contractual cash flows due and those that the Company would expect to receive,
taking into account cash flows from collateral and integral credit enhancements.

Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. Probability of default is an
estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, the calculation of which includes
historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

Further details on impairment losses on trade receivables are disclosed in Note 21(d).

Provisions

The Company faces exposure to claims and other liabilities. The claims and other liabilities
normally take time to be determined and therefore significant judgement is required in assessing
the likely outcome and the potential liabilities for such matters.

Further details on provisions are disclosed in Note 39.

Deferred income tax assets
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant

are provided in Note 27,

Pension and other post-employment benefits

The cost of defined benefit pension plans and other post-employment medical benefits is
determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates and
future pension increases. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject
to significant uncertainty. Details of the defined benefit asset at 30 June 2021 are provided in
Note 32.

Useful lives of property and equipment
The Company's management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation
charges for its property and equipment. Management will increase the depreciation charge where

Further details on useful lives of property and equipment are provided in Note 16.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

4,

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate ('IBR") to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that
the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the
funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have to pay'. The Company
estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interest rates). This estimate is
effective from 1 January 2019.

Further details on the IBR are disclosed in Notes 3 (h) and 29.

Determination of the lease term for lease contracts with renewal and termination options
(Company as a lessee)

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with
any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or
any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be
exercised.

The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that
create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or
change in circumstances that is within its control that affects its ability to exercise or not to
exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold
improvements or significant customisation of the leased asset).

Further details on determination of lease term are disclosed in Note 3(h).
Property lease classification - Company as lessor

The Company has entered into fibre optic leases on its property portfolio. The Company has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the
lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of the property portfolio and the
present value of the minimum lease payments not amounting to substantially all of the fair value
of the fibre optic, that it retains substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
these properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

Amortisation of capital contribution

Capital contribution is the amount contributed by new customers and relates to assets such as
cables used in connecting the customer. Management assumes a useful life of five years for capital
contribution assets and therefore amortizing them over 5 years. An amortisation period of 5 years
is used after considering, inter alia, assumptions about the life cycle of the distribution network
used to supply electricity to customers.

Further details on amortisation of capital contribution are disclosed in Note 26.
Provision for slow moving inventories

Provision for inventories is based on the aged report obtained from the system. This is also
determined through physical verification of the inventories during stock counts and also based on
experience and the usage of the products.

Further details on provisions for slow moving inventories are disclosed in Note 20.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Information about the Company's exposure to risks, its objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing such risks, as well as quantitative disclosure, is discussed in this Note. The
management of capital is also discussed.

The Company has an integrated risk management framework. The Company’s approach to risk
management is based on risk governance structures, risk management policies, risk identification,
measurement and reporting. Three types of risks are reported as part of the risk profile, namely
operational, strategic and business continuity risks.

For the Company, a strategic risk is a significant unexpected or unpredictable change or outcome
beyond what was factored into the organisation's strategy and business model which could have an
impact on the Company’s performance.

Business continuity risks are those events, hazards, variances and opportunities which could
influence the continuity of the Company.

One of the key risks for the Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc, identified both under the
operational and strategic risk categories, is financial sustainability of the Company. The financial
risks, as defined by IFRS 7, and the management thereof, form part of this key risk area.

The Board of Directors has delegated the management of the Companywide risk to the Finance and
Risk Commitkee. One of the committee's responsibilities is to review risk management strategies in
order to ensure business continuity and survival. Most of the financial risks arising from financial
instruments are managed in the centralised finance function of the Company.

The Company’s exposure to risk, its objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the
methods used to measure it have been consistently applied in the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

The Company has exposure to the following risks as a result of its financial instruments:
(a) Credit risk

The Company has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counter party will be unable
to pay amounts in full when due. Credit risk mainly arises from electricity and other receivables,
short-term deposits and bank balances.

Counterparty risk is the risk that a counterparty is unable to meet its financial and/or
contractual obligations during the period of a transaction. Delivery or settlement risk is the risk
that counterparty does not deliver on its contractual commitment on maturity date (including
the settlement of money and delivery of securities).

Credit risk arising from short-term deposits and bank balances is low because the counter
parties are financial institutions with high credit ratings. Bank balances and bank deposits are
thus low credit risk assets.

Management assesses the credit quality of each counterparty, taking into account its financial
position, past experiences and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal
ratings in accordance with limits set by management. The utilisation of credit limits is regularly
monitored.

The tables below detail the credit quality of the Company's financial assets as well as the
Company's maximum exposure to credit risk by credit risk rating grade:
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6. FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Notes Gross carrying Loss Net
amount allowance amount
30 June 2021 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Electricity receivables 21(b) 29,668,163 (15,880,115) 13,788,048
Prepaid fixed charge receivable 2,652,279 (2,652,279) =
Other receivables 26,528,689 (5,352,123) 21,176,566
Short-term deposits 22(a) 466,784 (6,724) 460,060
Bank balances 22(b) 5,585,691 (39,688) 5,546,003
64,901,606  (23,930,929)  40.970,677

30 June 2020
Electricity receivables 21(b) 27,399,426 (15,495,920) 11,903,506
Prepaid fixed charge receivable 21(b) 2,726,096 (2,726,096) &
Other receivables 25,799,315 (5,237,657) 20,561,658
Short-term deposits 22(a) 449,260 (6,519 442,741
Bank balances 22(b) 3,458,368 (17,671) 3,440,697
59,832,465 (23,483,863) 36,348,602

The customers under the fully performing category are paying their debts.

The loss allowance represents the debt that is fully provided for in line with the expected credit
loss model.

Trade receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date using a provision matrix to measure
expected credit losses. The provision rates are based on days past due for various customer
segments with similar loss patterns. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses.

The provision rates are based on days past due for various customer segments with similar loss
patterns. The calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and
reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company’s electricity
receivables and other receivables using a provision matrix:

Total exposure at 30 June

0-30 31-90 >90 2021

Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000

Electricity receivables 11,739,564 3,384,968 14,543,631 29,668,163
Prepaid fixed charge

recejvable - = 2,652,279 2,652,279

Other receivables 6,245,745 684,180 19,598,764 26,528,689

Short term deposits 466,784 = = 466,784

Bank balances 5,585,691 : = 5,585,691

Total 24,037,784 4,069,148 36,794,674 64,901,606
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6. FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk (continued)

Total exposure at 30 June (continued)

0-30 31-90 >90 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs ‘000
Electricity receivables 9,484,601 3,622,097 14,292,728 27,399,426
Prepaid fixed charge
receivables = - 2,726,096 2,726,096
Other receivables 7,820,450 3,146,784 14,832,081 25,799,315
Short term deposits 449,260 Z - 449,260
Bank balances 3,458,368 2 3 3,458,368
Total 21,212,679 6,768,881 31,850,905 59,832,465
Total impairment at 30 June
0-30 31-90 >90 2021
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Electricity receivables 595,405 1,494,960 13,789,750 15,880,115
Prepaid fixed charge
receivables B - 2,652,279 2,652,279
Other receivables 1,296,228 552,459 3,503,436 5,352,123
Short term deposits 6,724 - - 6,724
Bank balances 39,688 - - 39,688
Total 1,938,045 2,047,419 19,945,465 23,930,929
0-30 31-90 >90 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Electricity receivables 544,820 1,573,209 13,377,891 15,495,920
Prepaid fixed charge
receivables E G 2,726,096 2,726,096
Other receivables 1,600,477 643,998 2,993,182 5,237,657
Short term deposits 6,519 - . 6,519
Bank balances 17,671 e & 17,671
Total 2,169,487 2,217,207 19,097,169 23,483,863
Expected credit loss rate at: 0-30 days 31-90 days >90 days
30 June 2021 5% 44% 95%
30 June 2020 6% 44% 94%
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6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk (continued)

Management of credit risk
Financial instruments are managed by the finance and commercial services functions.

Management of electricity receivables

The Company supplies electricity to customers in its licensed areas of supply. A large proportion
comprises small commercial and domestic customers who settle their accounts within twenty-one
days after receipt of the bill. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced by the individual
characteristics of each customer.

In monitoring credit risk, customers are grouped according to their credit characteristics, including
whether they are large, small or domestic electricity users, profile, security (deposits and
guarantees) held and payment history.

The main classes of electricity receivables are industrial, government ministries, local authorities,
parastatals, commercial and domestic customers. Electricity supply agreements are entered into
with all customers. All customers are required to deposit an amount equivalent to two times their
monthly consumption being security in the form of a cash deposit depending on the load supplied,
subject to a minimum of two thousand five hundred shillings. Industrial and large commercial
customers have the option of providing a bank guarantee in lieu of a cash deposit. Payment is
enforced by way of disconnection of the supply if bills are not paid within twenty-one days after
billing. No interest is charged on balances in arrears.

The Company has well-established credit control procedures that monitor activity on customer
accounts and allow for remedial action should the customer not comply with payment terms. These
procedures include the issue of a notice for disconnection of supply, an internal collection process;
follow up of the customer by telephone or in person, negotiations of mutually acceptable payment
arrangements and letters of demand. Non-payment will result in disconnection of supply and the
account’'s closure if the disconnection is done and there is no payment within three months. The legal
collection process is pursued thereafter. The decision to impair overdue amounts is assessed on the
probability of recovery based on the customer's credit risk profile.

Progress on the collection process is reviewed on a regular basis and if it is evident that the amount
will not be recovered, it is recommended for write-off in terms of the Company’s policy. The process
of recovery continues unless it is confirmed that there is no prospect of recovery or the costs of such
action will exceed the benefits to be derived. Amounts written off are determined after taking into
account the value of the security held.

The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to electricity receivables as low, as its
customers are located in all regions in Kenya and electricity is supplied to different classes of
customers including individual households, private industries, companies and Government
institutions. The total cumulative provision forimpairment of electricity receivables at 30 June 2021
was Shs 15,880 million (2020: Shs 15,496 million).

The Company continues to install prepaid and automatic meters as strategies to minimise the risk of
non-collection. In addition, the following strategies are currently in operation and are largely
successful in other high-risk areas of non-paying customers. These include:

disconnections

increased internal debt management capacity

use of debt collectors

focus on early identification and letters of demand higher security deposits
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6. FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

()

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have sufficient financial resources to meet its
obligations when they fall due-or will have to do so at excessive cost. This risk can arise from
mismatches in the timing of cash flows from revenue and capital and operational outflows.

The objective of the Company's liguidity management is to ensure that all foreseeable operational,
capital expansion and loan commitment expenditure can be met under both normal and stressed
conditions. The Company has adopted an overall balance sheet approach, which consolidates all
sources and uses of liquidity, while aiming to maintain a balance between liquidity, profitability and
interest rate considerations.

The Company's liquidity management process includes:

e projecting cash flows and considering the cash required by the Company and optimising the short-
term requirements as well as the long-term funding;

monitoring statement of financial position liquidity ratios;

maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate back-up facilities;

managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities; and

maintaining liquidity contingency plans.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flow of financial instruments will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and interest rates.
The objective of market risk management policy is to protect and enhance the statement of
financial position and statement of comprehensive income by managing and controlling
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters and to optimise the funding of business
operations and facilitate capital expansion. The Company is exposed to the following risks:

)

(i)

Currency risk

Currency risk arises primarily from purchasing imported goods and services directly from
overseas or indirectly via local suppliers and foreign borrowings. The Company is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from future commercial transactions and recognised
assets and liabilities that are denominated in a currency other than the Functional
Currency of the Company.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the
respective foreign currency/Shs exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, on
the Company'’s loss/profit before income tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary
assets and liabilities).

Currency Appreciation/ Effect on profit/(loss) Effect on
(depreciation) of before tax equity
exchange rate Shs million Shs million
Year 2021
uss +/-1% +/-925 +/-648
Euro +/-3% +/- 558 +/-391
Year 2020
uss +/-2% +/-2,017 +/-1,412
Euro +/-2% +/-330 +/- 231

Management of currency risk

Exposure due to foreign currency risk is managed by recovering from customers the
realised fluctuations in the exchange rates not factored in the retail tariffs.

Commodity or price risk
Commodity or price risk arises from the fuel that is used for the generation of electricity.

Exposure due to commodity risk is managed by passing the cost of fuel used in generation
to customers. In addition, the Company has well-established credit control procedures
that monitor activity on customer accounts and allow for remedial action should the
customer not comply with payment terms. These procedures include the issue of a notice
of disconnection of supply, an internal collection process; follow up of the customer by
telephone or in person, negotiations of mutually acceptable payment arrangements and
letters of demand. Non-payment will result in disconnection of supply and the customer's
account being closed. The legal collection process is pursued thereafter.

The decision to impair overdue amounts is assessed on the probability of recovery based
on the customer's credit risk profile.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk (continued)

(iii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the Company's financial condition may be adversely
affected as a result of changes in interest rate levels. The Company's interest rate risk
arises from short-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. Long-term borrowings issued at fixed rates expose
the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

The interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from interest rate movements on the
Company's borrowings.

Management of interest rate risk

To manage the interest rate risk, the Company monitors the changes in interest rates in the
currencies in which loans and borrowings are denominated. Additionally, the Company manages
its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and
borrowings. Based on the various scenarios, the Company also manages its fair value interest
rate risk by using floating -to- fixed interest rate swaps, where applicable.

Sensitivity analysis

The Company analyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis by conducting a sensitivity
analysis. This involves determining the impact on profit or loss of defined rate shifts. The
sensitivity analysis for interest rate risk assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign
exchange rates, remain constant. The calculation excludes borrowing costs capitalised in terms
of the Company's accounting policy. The analysis has been performed on the same basis as the
prior year.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest
rates on loans and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit
before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Change ininterest Effect on profit/(loss) before Effect on
rate tax equity
Shs' 000 Shs' 000
2021
1% 1,010,507 707,355
5% 5,052,533 3,536,773
2020
1% 1,057,751 740,426
5% 5,288,754 3,702,128

The assumed movement in interest rate is based on the currently observable market
environment.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d) Capital management

(e)

Capital managed by the Company is the equity attributable to the equity holders. The primary
objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital
ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes
in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust
the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies or processes during the years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2020.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided
by capital. Net debt is calculated as total of interest-bearing loans and borrowings, less cash
and cash equivalents.

2021 2020

Shs’ million Shs' million

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings (Note 35 (b)) 110,585 118,733
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 35 (b)) (6,007) (3.884)
Net debt 104,578 114,849
Equity 57,174 54,896
Gearing ratio 183% 209%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, among other
things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans
and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial
covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. Further
information on compliance of debt covenants is disclosed in Note 30 (d).

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during
the years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2020.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The management assessed that the fair values of the Company's financial instruments
approximate their carrying amounts.

Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of
financial instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
that are not based on observable market data.

None of the financial instruments is carried at fair value.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

i

REVENUE

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers requires disclosure to reflect the nature,
timing, amount and uncertainty of its revenue within its disclosure requirements. The Company
has determined that the disaggregation using the below segments and the nature of revenues

is appropriate for its circumstances.

(@) Revenue from contracts with customers

Electricity sales*

e Post-paid

e Prepaid
Foreign exchange adjustment
Fuel cost charge

*All electricity sales are recognised at point in time.

(b) Otherincome

Amortisation of capital contribution (Note 26)
Miscellaneous sales

Fibre optic leases

Transmission line maintenance revenue
Recovery from Last Mile customers
Reconnection charges

Rent

50

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
105,348,505 98,354,629
20,578,339 17,817,855
6,333,065 923,648
11,859,696 16,162,470
144,119,605 133,258,602
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
4,769,069 9,017,821
744,788 727,741
643,021 524,407
15,023 58,058
223,473 211,892
552,514 252,393
98,204 95,175
7,046,092 7,387,487



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8. COST OF SALES

(a)

Non-fuel costs (8 (a))
Foreign exchange costs
Fuel costs (8 (b))

Non-fuel costs

The basic power purchase costs according to source/ power producer were as follows:

KenGen*

Lake Turkana Wind Power

OrPower 4 Inc.

Rabai Power Limited

Triumph Power Generating Company Limited
Tsavo Power Company Limited

Thika Power Limited

Gulf Power Limited

Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited
Iberafrica Power (E.A.) Company Limited
Kipeto Energy Plc

Garissa Solar Power Plant

Regen-Terem

Metumi Power Plant

Ethiopia Electric Utility

Gura

Power Technology Solutions Limited
Selenkei Solar Farm

Chania Power Limited

Hydro Project Services Peters

Biojoule Kenya Limited

Imenti Tea Factory

Strathmore University

Mumias Sugar Company

Tanzania Electric Supply Company Limited

Less:
Foreign exchange surcharge
Recharged to RES

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
76,037,298 74,445,008
6,998,524 1,993,882
11,184,192 11,060,502
94,220,014 87,499,392
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
41,142,194 41,017,077
17,337,239 12,241,957
11,895,495 12,462,373
2,948,796 2,626,167
2,621,272 2,403,840
2,478,619 2,320,006
2,394,759 2,076,340
2,207,283 1,949,688
2,095,162 1,923,341
1,765,089 1,929,822
1,137,969 =
515,181 535,624
223,630 311,883
118,221 =
108,912 35,847
97,832 177,082
19,221 18,361
14,473 -
10,535 12,316
4,098 -
3,599 3,105
2,741 6,668
1,195 7,602

= 21,931

= 9
89,143,515 82,081,039
(6,998,524) (1,993,882)
(6,107,693) (5,642,149)
76,037,298 14,445,008

KenGen*- included in Non-fuel costs for KenGen are Capacity charges totalling to Shs 26,883
million (2020: Shs 25,590 million), Steam charges totalling 5,226 million (2020: 5,554
million), Energy charges totalling Shs 7,771 million (2020: Shs 8,761 million) and foreign
exchange costs totalling Shs 1,262 million (2020: Shs 1,112 million).
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8. COST OF SALES (continued)

(b) Fuel costs

KenGen

Rabai Power Limited

Off grid power stations

Thika Power Limited

Tsavo Power Company Limited

Iberafrica Power (E.A.) Company Limited
Gulf Power Limited

Triumph Power Generating Company Limited

Less:
Recharged to RES

2021
Shs'000

3,662,996
2,386,223
2,287,744
1,024,007
1,604,704

504,868

294,349

241,953

12,006,844

(822,652)
11,184,192

2020
Shs'000

4,145,435
2,191,772
2,114,909
654,770
1,656,985
682,433
238,318
192,287

11,876,909

(816,407)
11,060,502

The fuel cost is a pass though cost. During the year a recovery of Shs 11,860 million

(2020: Shs 16,162 million) was made.

(c) Units purchased

Analysis of interconnected power purchases by utility source in gigawatt-hours (GWh) is as

follows:

KenGen

Lake Turkana Wind Power

OrPower 4 Inc

Rabai Power Limited

Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited
Tsavo Power Company Limited

Thika Power Limited

Kipeto Energy Plc

Garissa Solar Power Plant

Off grid power stations

Iberafrica Power (E.A.) Company Limited
Triumph Power Generating Company Limited
Regen-Terem

Gulf Power Limited

Metumi Power Plant

Gura

Ethiopia Electric Utility

Power Technology Solutions Limited
Chania Power Limited

Selenkei Solar Farm

Others

Imenti Tea Factory

Less:
Recharged to RES
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2021
GWh

8,443
1,559

9281
266
192

2020
GWh

8,237
1,238
1,076
252
156
152
50

=

11,462
788

10,674



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8.

COST OF SALES (continued)

Types of interconnected power sources;
Analysis of interconnected power purchases by utility source in gigawatt-hours (GWh) is as follows:

2021 2020
GWh GWh
Geothermal 5,034 5,352
Hydro 4,142 3,693
Wind 1,700 1,284
Thermal 940 882
Net imports 197 160
Others 88 g1
12,101 11,462

Less:
Recharged to RES 826 (788)

The Company transmits excess units generated by Aggreko Limited to Uganda Electricity
Transmission Company Limited (UETCL) and Tanzania Electricity Supply Company Limited
(TANESCO), whereas UETCL and TANESCO transmit back their excess power to the Company at the
same charge rate as that billed to them. The two transactions have been effected in the accounts to
give the net quantity.

NET OPERATING EXPENSES

(a) Network management

2021 2020
Shs’000 Shs'000
Salaries and wages 4,713,531 4,837,679
Depreciation of property and equipment 5,012,890 5,244,767
Impairment loss on WIP 205,561 =
Wheeling charges - Ketraco* 2,668,667 2,668,667
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 777,169 956,068
Consumable goods 216,807 1,257,122
Staff welfare 204,598 80,136
Transport and travelling (181,753) (861,122)
Office expenses 118 1,528
Other costs 813,451 760,245
Net recharge of distribution and transmission costs to
RES (4,193,657) (3,826,330)
10,237,382 11,118,760

* These are fees levied by Ketraco for the use of their transmission lines to transport electricity
from the generators. The amount is determined by EPRA.
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9. NET OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

(b) Commercial services

©

Salaries and wages

Depreciation of property and equipment
Advertising and public relations

Staff welfare

Transport and travelling

Consumable goods

Office expenses

Other costs

Net recharge of customer service costs to RES

Administration

Salaries and wages

Depreciation of property and equipment

Staff welfare

Depreciation- ROU asset (Note 19)

Amortisation of intangible assets (Notes 18, 35 (a))
Amortisation of operating lease prepayment (Notes 17,35 (a))
Repairs and maintenance

Security and surveillance

Transport and travelling

Office expenses

Other financial expenses*

Licenses

Insurance

Public relations

Company electricity expenses

Training expenses and consumer services

Other consumable goods

(Decrease)/increase in leave obligation (Note 33 (a))
Increase in gratuity and leave allowance provisions (Note 33
(b) and Note 33 (c))

Consultancy fees

Directors' emoluments

Auditor's remuneration

Other Directors’ expenses

Allowance for inventories (Note 20)

Expense relating to leases of low-value assets (Note 19)
Other costs**

Retirement benefit plan debits (Note 32)

Recharge of administration costs to RES***

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
4,044,577 4,424,060
3,962,642 4,253,780
28 131,560
115,406 29,863
52,795 286,656
2,523 15,182
2,132 12,760
66,902 17,542
(2,481,707)  (2,511,988)
5,765,298 6,659,415
7,955,769 8,229,108
7,734,247 6,837,343
1,178,309 1,538,253
331,808 285,237
1,151,128 1,222,635
25,728 25,731
1,270,808 1,709,301
845,826 859,931
261,723 657,034
114,019 140,739
1,186,799 376,218
235,303 7,710
279,807 262,782
46,497 31,788
181,750 154,458
46,939 137,685
163,240 135,890
(167,351) 53,892
275,508 227,978
33,375 43,346
30,822 31,094
22,319 21,400
16,198 21,250
(188,853) 3,654,490
15,903 16,870
1,452,405 1,363,789
107,706 48,269
24,607,732 28,094,221
(1,103,837)  (1,305,612)
23,503,895  26,788.609

*QOther financial expenses mainly relate to bank charges, excise duty on financial services and
exchange differences arising from foreign denominated transactions.

**Other costs mainly relate to prepaid vendor commission, tax penalties, wayleaves,
representation, AGM costs, local authority taxes, utilities and contracted services which includes

cleaning, service maintenance contracts among others.

*** Recharges to RES relate to operating costs apportioned to RES based on the predetermined

formula developed by the Government of Kenya.
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9. NET OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

(d) Expected credit losses on financial assets

Provision for electricity debtors (Note 21(d))

Provision for other receivables, bank deposits and bank
balances and guarantees

Writeback of provisions for prepaid fixed charge

Imperial Bank deposits write-back**

Increase in expected credit losses

2021
Shs'000

308,349
119,658
(73,817)

354,190

2020
Shs'000

3,157,789
188,646
(78,748)

3,267,687

**A full provision of Shs 322 million was made in the year ended 30 June 2016 for amount
deposited with Imperial Bank Limited. No recovery was made in the year 2021 (2020: Nil).

Imperial Bank was placed under receivership in 2015.
10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Salaries and wages

Recharge of recurrent expenditure to capital jobs*
NSSF employer contributions

Pension costs - defined contribution

Salaries and wages

Pension credit - defined benefit scheme (Note 32)

(Decrease)/increase in leave pay provision (Note 33 (a))
Increase in gratuity and leave allowance provisions (Note 33 (b)
and Note 33 (c))

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
16,980,976 17,577,452
(1,169,032) (1,091,611)
24,572 25,502
877,361 931,235
16,713,877 17,442,578
107,705 48,269
16,821,582 17,490,847
(167,351) 53,892
275,508 227,978
16,929,739 17,772,717

* Recharge of recurrent expenditure to capital jobs relates to the labour and

incurred by staff on capital jobs.
11 NET FINANCE COSTS

(a) Finance income
Interest income on bank and other deposits (Note 35 (g))

(b) Finance costs
Interest incurred on:
* Loans
s« Bank overdrafts
e |ease liabilities (Note 29)
Unrealised foreign exchange differences on loans*
Interest on late payment of invoices
Time value of money of RES receivable (Note 21 (b))
Dividends on cumulative preference shares

transport costs

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
162,862 123,188

(5,842,818) (6,509,201)
(490,715) (1,323,654)
(145,469) (152,489)

(1,682,612) (3,531,264)
(773,330) (707,305)
(113,250) (251,585)

(1,930) (1,930)
(9.050,124) (12,477,428)

* Finance costs include unrealised foreign exchange losses Shs 1,683 million (2020: Shs
3,531 million) arising from the depreciation of the Shilling against the USD and EURO in which

some of the loans are denominated in.
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12.

13.

EXPENSES BY NATURE

The profit before income tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Employee benefits (Note 10)

Depreciation of property and equipment (Note 16)
Impairment loss on WIP (Note 16)

Finance costs (Note 11(b))

Expected credit losses on financial assets (Note 9 (d))*
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 18)

Loss on disposal of property and equipment (Note 35 (e))
Loss on retirement of right of use (ROU) assets (Note 35 (e))
Movement in leave provision (Note 33 (a))

Movement in gratuity and leave allowance provision (Note
33 (b)and Note 33 (c))

Amortisation of leasehold land (Note 17)

Directors’ emoluments:

- Fees (Note 36 c (ii))

- Other (Note 36 c (ii))

Other Directors' expenses

Auditor's remuneration (Note 2 (c))

Movement in provision for inventories (Note 20)
Retirement benefit debit (Note 32)

(a) INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)

Statement of profit or loss

Income tax:

Current income tax (Note 13 (c))

Deferred income tax:

Adjustment in respect of deferred tax for previous year
(Note 27)

Movement for the year (Note 27)

Tax charge/(credit)
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2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
16,929,739 17,772,717
16,709,779 16,335,890
205,561 B
9,050,124 12,477,428
354,190 3,267,687
1,151,128 1,222,635
(773,805) 956,068
(3,364) =
(167,351) 53,892
275,508 227,978
25,728 25,731
4,800 4,800
26,022 26,294
16,198 14,756
22,319 21,400
(188,853) 3,654,490
107,705 48,269
121,524 61,871
350 3,792
6,586,094 (6,168,195)
6,707,968 (6,102,532)




THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

13:

14,

15.

(b) RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)

Reconciliation of the income tax expense/(credit) and the accounting profit/(loss) multiplied by
the statutory income tax rate for 2020 and 2021:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000
Profit/(loss) before income tax 8,197,656 (7,042,014)
Tax calculated at the statutory income tax rate of 27.5%
(2020: 25%) 2,254,355 (1,760,504)
Tax effect of adjustments on taxable income;
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 129,376 136,501
Effect of tax rate changes (Note 27) 4,323,887 (4,482,321)
Prior year under provision for deferred tax (Note 27) 350 3,792
Income tax expense/(credit) 6.707,968 (6,102,532)

(c) CURRENT INCOME TAX RECOVERABLE

At start of year 96,271 71,108
Tax paid 74,747 87,034
Tax charge (Note 13 (a)) (121,524) (61,871)
At end of year 49,494 96,271

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on continuing operations attributable
to the ordinary equity holders of the Company. There were no discontinued operations during the year.
There were no potentially dilutive ordinary shares as at 30 June 2021 and 2020. Diluted earnings per
share is therefore the same as basic earnings per share.

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic and
diluted earnings per share are as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to owners of the Company 1,489,688 (939,482)

The total number of shares and the weighted average number of shares for the purpose of calculating
the basic and diluted earnings are as follows:

2021 2020

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic and diluted earnings per share 1,951,467,045 1,951,467,045

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the Company by the
number of ordinary shares.

2021 2020
Basic earnings per share (Shs) 0.76 (0.48)
Diluted earnings per share (Shs) 0.76 (0.48)

DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

Proposed dividends are accrued after they have been ratified at an Annual General Meeting. At the
Annual General Meeting to be held before 30 November 2021, the Directors will not recommend
payment of dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2021 (2020: Shs Nil).

There was no interim dividend paid in the year (2020: Shs Nil).
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

17.

18.

19,

LEASEHOLD LAND

Cost
At start of year
Disposal

At end of year
Amortisation

At start of year
Charge for the year
Charge on disposals
At end of year

Net book value
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Cost

At start of year
Additions

Disposal

At end of year
Amortisation

At start of year
Charge for the year
Charge on disposals
At end of year

Net book value
RIGHT-OF-USE (ROU) ASSET

Cost

Balance on adoption of IFRS 16
At start of year

Additions

Retirements

At end of year
Depreciation

At start of year
Charge for the year
Charge on retirements

At end of year

Net book value

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
765,200 978,409

- (212,509)
765,900 765,900
(98,886) (95,283)
(25,728) (25,731)

z 22,128
(124,614) (98,886)
641,286 667,014

7,836,854 7,762,728
250,818 112,111

. (37,985)
8,087,672 7,836,854
(5,456,115) (4,271,465)
(1,151,128) (1,222,635)
) 37,985
(6,607,243) (5,456,115)
1,480,429 2,380,739
- 1,303,412
1,479,867 -
223,501 176,455
(50,321) =
1,653,047 1,479,867
(285,237) -
(331,808) (285,237)
46,957 5
(570,088) (285,237)
1,082,959 1,194,630
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

19,

20.

RIGHT-OF-USE (ROU) ASSET (continued)

As a lessee, the Company leases spaces for sub-stations, offices and banking halls, depots,
stores and IT equipment among others. The Company also has certain leases of office equipment
with low value. The Company applies the “lease of low-value assets’ recognition exemptions for

these leases.

The following are the amounts recognized in profit or loss:

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets (Note 9 (c))
Interest expense on lease liabilities (Note 29)
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets ((Note 9 (c))

2021 2020
Shs '000 Shs '000
331,808 285,237
145,469 152,489

15,903 16,870
493,180 454,596

The Company had total cash outflows for leases of Shs 483,178,000 in 2021 (2020: Shs
400,530,000). The Company also had non-cash additions to right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities of Shs 223,501,000 in 2021 (2020: Shs 176,455,000). The future cash outflows
relating to leases that have not yet commenced are disclosed in Note 40.

INVENTORIES

General stores
Transformers
Conductors and cables
Metering accessories
Poles

Fuel and oil

Motor vehicle spares
Engineering spares

Provision for impairment

Movements in the provisions for inventories were as follows:

At start of year
Write off
Write back/(additional provision) (Note 2 (c))*

At end of year

61

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
4,194,456 4,167,240
2,131,626 1,658,087
2,405,349 2,192,433
12,466 30,156
493,204 292,557
271,669 289,066
100,319 103,848
12,655 12,816
9,621,744 8,746,203
(3,725,978) (3,914,831)
5,895,766 4,831,372
(3,914,831) (260,341)
188,853  (3,654,490)
£3,725,978) (3.914,831)



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(a) Non-current - Trade and other receivables

(b)

Prepayments-loan origination fee*

2021
Shs'000

794,985

2020
Shs'000

1,010,805

*This relates to arrangement costs charged upfront on long term loans extended by Standard
Chartered Bank, NCBA Kenya Bank Plc and Rand Merchant Bank. The fee is amortised over the

tenure of the loans.

Current - Trade and other receivables

Electricity receivables (Note 21(c))

Receivable from Government of Kenya-RES recurrent
losses****** (Note 36 (b) (i)

RES - intercompany (Note 36 (b) (ii))

Prepayments-loan origination fee

Receivable from Government of Kenya**** (Note 36 (b)
(ii) and Note 37)

VAT recoverable (Note 36 (b) (ii))

Due from KETRACO**

Staff receivables

Stima loan deferred payment customers *

Rural Electrification Authority current account (Note 36
) (i

GPOBA prepaid debtors***

KEMP IDA grant

other EEE

Gross trade and other receivables

Provision for credit losses (Note 21(d))
Impairment of RES receivable*******

Net trade and other receivables

Movement in impairment of RES receivable is as follows;

At start of year
Increase during year (Note 11 (b))

At end of year

Trade and other receivables are non - interest bearing.

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
29,668,163 27,399,426
18,738,621 16,563,693
1,556,780 -
228,476 227,351
8,549 559,560
851,028 819,446
1,593,572 1,576,156
751,476 784,323
218,219 214,793
248,564 248,564
7,010 53,195
= 51,435
8,636,617 9,603,281
62,507,075 58,101,223
(23,884,517) (23,459,673)
(939,795) (826,545)
37,682,763 33,815,005
826,545 574,960
113,250 251,585
939,795 826,545

* Deferred payment customers balances represent debts outstanding under the Stima Loan
Revolving Fund Programme which was established in 2010 to facilitate credit access to the low-
income segments of the market for the purpose of electricity connection. It is funded by Agence

Francaise de Development (AFD).

** This represents amounts due from Ketraco for local costs incurred in the construction of
Sondu Miriu transmission and distribution line and repayments in relation to 0.75% Japan Bank
for International Corporation loan that was transferred to Ketraco in 2018 upon signing of the

Novation agreement.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(b)

(c)

Current - Trade and other receivables (continued)

***GPOBA prepaid debtors relate to the Global Partnership on Output Based Assistance (GPOBA)
project for customers with prepaid meters. This project aims to provide safe, legal and affordable
electricity to informal settlements. In 2015, the Company entered into an arrangement with the
World Bank's International Development Association (IDA), which acts as an administrator of
GPOBA. Under the agreement, the Company pre-invests its own resources to provide electricity
to informal settlements after which IDA reimburses the Company for every connection done
under this project.

The facility comprised a USD 10 million IDA loan and USD 5.15 million grant to be used as a
subsidy for eligible electricity connections, allowing low income households to pay Shs 1,160 per
connection. The receivable amount of Shs 7,010,000 (2020: Shs 53,195,000) is due from
customers who received electricity connection under this project. The Company automatically
recovers Shs 100 from these customers every month towards the Shs 1,160 awarded to each
customer.

****Receivable from Government of Kenya (GoK) relates to subsidies due to the Company to
enhance universal access to electricity through connectivity to the national grid. The Shs
8,549,000 (2020: Shs 559,560,000) receivable from the GoK is part of a larger commitment by
the GoK, to be financed partly through support from the World Bank and the African Development
Bank to enhance universal access to electricity. During the year, the Company received Shs
685,000,000 as disbursements (2020: Shs 1,096,750,000) of which Shs 551,011,000 (2020:
Shs 844,405,000) was used to offset the debt and Shs 133,989,000 (2020: Shs 252,345,000)
was fully utilized to grant accounting versus capital connect new customers.

***** Mainly include non-commercial clients, prepaid fixed charge, Integrated Customer Service
(ICS) debtors and last mile debtors. Included in other receivables is an amount of Shs
250,967,000 (2020: Shs 250,967,000) deposited in Imperial Bank Limited which was placed
under receivership in 2015. No recovery was made in the year 2021 (2020: Shs Nil). The rest of
the balance is fully provided for.

**xex* KPLC is the management agent for RES on behalf of Ministry of Energy and Petroleum
(MOEP). The Schemes of RES are generally sub-economic since their operational and
maintenance costs exceed their revenue. The resultant accumulated deficit is recoverable from
the Government of Kenya (GOK) as stipulated in the 1973 Mercado agreement signed between
KPLC and the GOK through the MOEP.

FrEXEXE This relates to additional impairment of the RES receivable as a result of the time value
of money. The amount was recognised as a finance cost.

Electricity receivables

<30 days 30-90 days >90 days Total

Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000

2021
Gross 11,739,564 3,384,968 14,543,631 29,668,163
Impairment (595,405) (1,494,960) (13,789,750) (15,880,115)
Net 11,144,159 1,890,008 753,881 13,788,048
2020
Gross 9,484,601 3,622,097 14,292,728 27,399,426
Impairment (544,820) (1,573,209) (13,377,891) (15,495,920)
Net 8,939,781 2,048,888 914,837 11,903,506

Information about the credit exposure is disclosed in Note 6 (a).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(d) Movement in the expected credit losses for trade and other receivables is as follows;

Electricity  Prepaid fixed Other
receivables receivables Total
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
2021
At start of year (15,495,920) (2,726,096) (5,237,657) (23,459,673)
Additional provision (Note 9 (d)) (308,349) (114,466) (422,815)
Write back = = 73,817
Write offs (75,846) 2 (75,846)
At end of year (Note 21(b)) (15,880.115) (2.652,279) (5.,352,123) (23,884,517)
2020
At start of year (12,338,131) (2,804,844) (4,993,437) (20,136,412)
Additional provision (Note 9
()] (3,157,789) (244,220) (3,402,009)
Write back - 5 78,748
At end of year (Note 21(b)) (15,495,920) (2.726,096) (5,237.657) (23,459,673)
22. SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS, BANK AND CASH BALANCES 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(a) Short-term deposits
Housing Finance Company of Kenya Limited 464,172 446,648
The Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited 2,612 2,612
466,784 449,260
Expected credit losses- charge for the year (6,724) (6,519)
460,060 442,741

The average effective interest rate on the short-term deposits for the year ended 30 June 2021

was 7.09% (2020: 7.09%).

Movement in the expected credit losses is as follows;

At start of year
Increase/(decrease) in provision

At end of year
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22.

23.

24.

25.

SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS, BANK AND CASH BALANCES (continued)

(b) Bank and cash balances

Cash at bank
Cash on hand

Expected credit losses

Overdraft

Movement in the expected credit losses is as follows;

At start of year
Increase/(decrease) in provision

At end of year

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
2,592,812,000 ordinary shares of Shs 2.50 each

Issued and fully paid:
1,951,467,045 ordinary shares of Shs 2.50 each

SHARE PREMIUM

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
5,585,691 3,458,368
858 853
5,586,549 3,459,221
(39,688) (17,671)
5,546,861 3,441,550
(3,5695,214) (8,771,746)
1,951,647  (5.330,196)
17,671 26,130
22,017 (8,459)
39,688 17,671
6,482,030 6,482,030
4.8 i 4,878,667

The share premium arose from the redemption of the 7.85% redeemable non-cumulative preference
shares and a rights issue in the year 2011 at a price of Shs 207.50 giving rise to a share premium of

Shs 14,367 million.

A further premium was received from the rights issue of 488,630,245 ordinary shares of Shs 2.50
each at a price of Shs 19.50, hence resulting to a share premium of Shs 17 per share or a total share
premium of Shs 8,307 million. The transaction costs amounting to Shs 653 million were netted off

against the share premium.

RETAINED EARNINGS

The retained earnings balance represents the amount available for distribution to the shareholders of

the Company.

65



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

26.

27.

DEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income relates to capital contributions received from electricity customers for the construction
of electricity assets. The amounts are amortised through profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
useful life of the related asset used to provide the ongoing service.

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
At start of year 15,941,830 19,038,659
Additional contributions 3169 772 2,420,992
Recognised as income (Note 7(b)) (4,769,069) (5,517,821)
At end of year 14,342,533 15,941,830
Maturity analysis:
Non-current 11,187,465 12,900,609
Current 3,155,068 3,041,221
At end of year 14,342,533 15,941,830
DEFERRED INCOME TAX
At start of year 20,590,805 26,886,643
Debit/(credit) to other comprehensive income 337,481 (131,854)
Adjustment in respect of deferred tax in prior year (Note 13 (a)) 350 i
Impact of IFRS 16 Day 1 adjustment = 419
Effect of tax rate changes (Notes 13 (a) and 13 (b)) 4,323,887 (4,482,321)
Charge to profit or loss (Note 13 (a)) 2,262,207 (1,682,082
At end of year 2 4,730 20,590,805
Deferred income tax balance is analysed as follows:
2021 At July Prior year (Credited)/ Debited Effect of tax At 30 June
2020 adjustments Charged to to OCI rate 2021
profit or loss changes
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Deferred income
tax liabilities
Property and
equipment 40,692,374 E (673,241) - 8,077,271 48,096,404
Unrealised foreign
exchange loss (2,542,195) & (235,254) - (529,826) (3,307,275)
Right of use asset 298,658 700 (34,264) - 59,795 324,889
Retirement benefit
asset 131,832 & (29,619) 261,153 23,674 387,040
38,580,669 700 (972,378) 261,153 7,630,914 45,501,058
Deferred income
tax assets
Lease liabilities (308,376) - 34,961 . (61,451) (334,866)
Provisions (7,446,500) (350) (223,776) 76,328 (1,509,797) (9,104,095)
Tax losses (10,234,988) - 3,423,400 - (1,735,779 (8.,547,367)
(17,989,864) (350) 3,234,585 _ 76,328 (3,307,027) (17,986,328
Net deferred
income tax
liabilities 20,590,805 350 2,262,207 337,481 4,323,887 27,514,730
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27. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)
Deferred income tax balance is analysed as follows (continued):
2020 Impact of  (Credited)/
At July adoptionof  Charged to Credited Effect of tax At 30 June
2019 IFRS 16 profit or loss to OCl rate changes 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Deferred income
tax liabilities
Property and
equipment 49,287,504 e (380,546) - (8,214,584) 40,692,374
Unrealised foreign
exchange loss (1,985,027) = (888,006) - 330,838 (2,542,195)
Right of use asset . ” 298,658 s = 298,658
Retirement benefit
asset 330,902 = (12,067) (131,854) (55,149) 131,832
47,633,379 » (981,961) (131,854) (7,938,895) 38,580,669
Deferred income
tax assets
Lease liabilities = = (308,376) - g (308,376)
Provisions (6,566,764) 419 (1,971,714) - 1,091,559 (7,446,500)
Tax losses (14,190,088) 2 1,590,085 - 2,365,015 (10,234,988)
(20,756,852) 419 (690,005) - 3,456,574 (17,989,864)
Tax charge on
excess accelerated
capital allowances
(current year) 10,116 8 (10,116) - k =
Net deferred
income tax
liabilities 26,886,643 419 (1,682,082) (131.854) (4.482,321) 20,590,805
As at 30 June 2021, the Company had accumulated tax losses amounting to Shs 28,491 million (2020:
Shs 40,940 million).
28. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(a) Non-current liabilities
Capital contribution - on-going projects** 11,668,644 8,358,690
Customer deposits* 6,173,942 6,059,632
Capital contributions-projects not commenced 4,768,063 4,880,854
Deferred creditor (Fibre optic) 207,675 272,588
RES current account - capital (Note 36 (b) (iii)) 262,022 237,634
Donor funded revolving fund 1,282,308 164,463
Electrification of health facilities 247,985 441,659
Sub-Station Installation-GOK Funded Account 1,425,000 1,425,000
Nuclear electricity project 11,900 11,917
Other payables 2,269,799 1,635,236
28,317,338 23,487,673

*Customer deposits are held as a non-current liability because the Company will continue to offer
services to the customers for the foreseeable future and the customers are not expected to
discontinue their use of electricity in the short run. In addition, the customer deposits are a security
for the electric meters supplied to the customer for long-term electricity supply.

**Capital contributions for on-going projects relate to customer contributions for capital works not
completed.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

28. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)
(b) Current liabilities

KenGen (Note 36 (&)

Other suppliers’ accounts

Other electricity suppliers

Other payables

RES current account - Last Mile Project (Note 36 (b) (iii))
RES - intercompany (Note 36 (b) (iii))

Rural Electrification Authority Levy** ((Note 36 (b) (iii)))
KEMP IDA grant***

Ketraco wheeling charge (Note 36 (f))

Ministry of Finance (Note 36 (b) (iii))

Prepaid revenue****

Street lighting project (Note 36 (b) (iii) and Note 37)
Energy Regulatory Levy

Aggreko

Deferred creditor (Fibre optic)

Provision for impairment (Note 28 (c))

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
24,700,501 24,008,924
6,105,543 9,061,370
23,192,857 20,578,626
13,658,743 11,762,904
2,491,066 3,824,511

= 264,686
12,097,905 11,365,662
334,920 -
5,546,379 5,921,975
875,041 875,041
263,132 245,936
1,826,504 203,078
152,743 94,964
199,430 197,667
70,721 73,784
91,515,485 88,479,128
6,549 23,578
91,522,034 88,502,706

29.

©

**The Rural Electrification Authority Levy relates to levy charge for period between January 2019
to June 2021 to be remitted to the Rural Electrification Authority on collection.

*** The Company receives funding from the World Bank through Credit No.5587-KE to support
electrification projects. The total amount received as at 30 June 2021 was Shs 13,328,327,000
(2020: Shs 11,128,491,000) and Shs 12,993,427,000 (2020: Shs 11,179,926,000) has been
spent on the projects.

**** Prepaid revenue represents unearned income on prepaid meters. Based on historical trends,
management derives an estimate of the value of prepaid power units not consumed as at the end
of the financial year.

Non-current trade and other payables are non-interest bearing.

Movement in the provision for impairment for the Company guaranteed staff loans is as follows;

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

At start of year 23,578 68,298
Decrease in provision (17,029) (44,720)
At end of year (Note 28 (b)) _6.549 23,578

LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities include the net present value of the fixed lease payments discounted using the
incremental borrowing rate. On adoption of IFRS 16, the Company recognised lease liabilities in relation
to leases which had previously been classified as ‘operating leases’ under |IAS 17 leases.

2021 2020

Shs’'000 Shs'000

Balance on adoption of IFRS 16 - 1,302,014
Balance at start year 1,230,428 -
Additions for the year 223,501 176,454
Interest charge (Note 11(b)) 145,469 152,489
Payment of interest (145,469) (152,489)
Payment of principal (337,708) (248,040)
1.116,221 1,230,428

The carrying amount of the current portion is Shs 279,472,000 (2020: Shs 314,948,000) while the

non-current portion is Shs 836,749,000 (2020:Shs 915,480,000).
The maturity analysis of undiscounted lease liabilities is disclosed in Note 6 (b).
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30. (a) BORROWINGS (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Total borrowings

Less: amounts repayable within 12 months

Non-current

Analysis of borrowings by currency

Shs
Shs' 000
2021
Loans 19,749,980
2020
Loans 23,118,051

Maturity of borrowings

Due within 1 year
Due between 1 and 2 years
Due between 2 and 5 years
Due after 5 years

Compliance with debt covenants

usb
Shs' 000

76,780,830

75,842,282

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
106,990,288 109,961,593
(15,947,497) (15,004,361)
91,042,791 94,957,232
Euros Total
Shs' 000 Shs' 000
10,459,478 106,990,288
11,001,260 109,961,593
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
15,947,497 15,004,361
11,955,465 15,218,333
33,589,922 32.:310:132
45,497,404 47,428,767
106,990,288 961,59

During the year, the Company met all its loan repayment obligations. The Company was in
compliance with all financial covenants during the year except for the Current Ratio covenant
relating to the below borrowings from Standard Chartered Bank, Rand Merchant Bank and
Agence Francaise de Development. This covenant compares the current assets with the current

liabilities.

Standard Chartered Bank USD 350m loan
Standard Chartered Bank USD 150m loan
Rand Merchant Bank USD Medium Term Loan

For Standard Chartered Bank and Rand Merchant Bank

Current assets (Shs'000)
Current liabilities (Shs'000)

Current ratio

Current Non-current Total
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
4,010,672 21,704,813 25,715,485
3,036,000 3,036,000 6,072,000
1,258,250 4,403,875 5,662,125
8,304,922 29,144,688 37,449,610
As per the

Covenant financial

requirement statements

- 49,634,944

- 116,114,111

1 0.43
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30.

31.

32.

BORROWINGS (continued)

(d) Compliance with debt covenants (continued)

Paragraph 74 of IAS 1 ‘Presentation of financial statements' requires the reclassification of the
non-current portion of borrowings with covenant breaches to current. This reclassification has
not been performed in the financial statements because the Company obtained waivers before
the end of the reporting period, 30 June 2021 which gave consent of extension of the breach
from 30 June 2021 to 30 June 2022.

Through a letter from Standard Chartered Bank dated 28 June 2021, the lender communicated
consent of extension of the breach from 30 June 2021 to 30 June 2022.

Through a letter from Rand Merchant Bank dated 30 June 2020, the lender communicated that
the breach would be condoned from 30 June 2021 to 30 June 2022 while reserving the rights
under the facility agreement.

PREFERENCE SHARES 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000

Authorised, issued and fully paid:

350,000 - 7% cumulative preference shares of Shs 20 each 7,000 7,000

1,800,000 - 4% cumulative preference shares of Shs 20 each 36,000 36,000
43,0 43,000

The preference shares are treated as financial liabilities because the Company has a contractual
obligation to pay preference dividends on the shares.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET

The Company operates a funded defined benefit plan (the “DB Scheme") for its employees that is
established under irrevocable trust. The DB Scheme was closed to new members and future accrual of
service as from 1 July 2006. Currently, no contributions are payable by employees to the DB Scheme
and the Company is on a contribution holiday. DB Scheme assets are invested in a variety of asset
classes comprising of government securities, fixed and time deposits, corporate bonds, equities and
offshore investments. A separate defined contribution scheme (the “DC Scheme") was setup in respect
of service from 1 July 2006. The contributions to the DC Scheme are accounted separately in the
Company's statement of profit or loss.

The benefits provided by the DB Scheme are based on a formula taking into account years and complete
months of service with the employer since joining the scheme to the closing date. Under the DB
Scheme, the employees are entitled to retirement benefits varying between 3 and 5 percent of final
pensionable emoluments on attainment of the retirement age.

The DB Scheme is governed by the Retirement Benefits Act, 1997. This requires that an actuarial
valuation be carried out at least every three years for the DB Scheme. The most recent actuarial
valuation of the DB Scheme was carried out at 31 December 2019 using the Projected Credit Method,
by an independent qualified actuary. For the purposes of calculating the actuarial liability under the
Scheme as at 30 June 2021, the Company engaged the services of an actuary, Actuarial Services (East
Africa) Limited. The Actuary “rolled forward” the results of the actuarial valuation as at 31 December
2019 to 30 June 2021.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

32. RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET (continued)
The Company is exposed to the following actuarial risks:

a) Investment risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined
by reference to high quality corporate bond yields; if the return on plan assets is below this rate, it
will create a plan deficit. Currently, the plan has a relatively balanced investment in investment
properties, government securities, equity investments, corporate bonds and short-term deposits.
Due to the long-term nature of the DB Scheme liabilities, management considers it appropriate that
a reasonable portion of the plan assets should be invested in equity securities and in real estate to
leverage the return generated by the DB Scheme.

b) Interest risk
A decrease in bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset
by an increase in the return on the plan's debt investments.

¢) Longevity risk

Benefits in the DB Scheme are payable on retirement, resignation, death or ill-health retirement.
The actual cost to the Company of the benefits is therefore subject to the demographic movements
of employees.

d) The benefits are linked to salary and consequently have an associated risk to increases in salary.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

2021 2020
Discount rate 11.5% 13.0%
Expected rate of return on assets 11.5% 13.0%
Future salary increases 5.0% 5.0%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years

The updated position arising from the Company's obligation in respect of its DB Scheme is as follows:
The current service costs and the net interest expense for the year are included in administration
expenses in profit or loss (Note 9 (c)).

The measurement of the defined benefit liability is included in other comprehensive income. The amounts
recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income in respect of the defined benefit plan are as

follows:
2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000
Current service cost 166,521 179,011
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 1T 130 1,737,236
Interest income on plan assets (2,307,207) (2,378,443)
Interest on the effect of the asset ceiling 471,624 510,465
Adjustments for Previous Years Asset Values (963) &
Net expense recognised in profit or loss (Note 10) 107,705 48,269
Net actuarial gains (310,669) (158,232)
Return on plan assets (excluding amount in interest cost) 684,654 1,525,329
Changes in effect of asset ceiling (excluding amounts in interest
cost) (1,244,495) (839,683)
Recognised in other comprehensive income (870,510) 527,414
Total net actuarial (gains)/losses (1,741,020) 1,054,828

72



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
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32. RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET (continued)

The amount included in the statement of financial position arising from the Company's
obligation in respect of its defined benefit retirement planis as follows:

Fair value of plan assets

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation

Limit on defined benefit asset

Present value of funded defined benefit asset

The reconciliation of the amount included in the statement of financial position is as follows:

Net asset at the start of the year

Net income recognised in profit or loss (Note 9 ()]
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Present value of funded defined benefit asset

Movement in the present value of defined benefit funded obligations in the current year is as

follows:

At start of year

Current service cost
Interest cost on obligation
Actuarial loss

Benefits paid

At end of year

Movement in the fair value of defined benefit scheme assets

is as follows;

At start of year
Interest income on plan assets

Return on plan assets, excluding amount in interest income

Benefits paid
Prior year adjustments

At end of year

The fair value of the plan assets at the end of the r

follows:

Property

Debt instruments
Equity instruments
Others

Total scheme assets
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(18,535,455)

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
18,581,632 18,535,455
(14,436,497) (14,380,254)
4,145,135 4,155,201
(2,855,002) (3,627,873)
1,290,133 527,328
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
527,328 1,103,011
(107,705) (48,269)
870,510 (527,414)
1,290,133 527,328
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
14,380,254 14,132,649
166,521 179,011
1,777,730 1,737,236
(310,669) (158,232)
(1,577,339) (1,510,410
14,436,497 14,380,254

(19,192,751)

(2,307,207) (2,378,443)
684,654 1,525,329
1,577,339 1,510,410
(963) 5
(18,581,632) (18,535,455)
eporting period for each category, are as
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
7,305,455 7,365,747
6,709,827 6,300,879
3,339,405 3,609,567
1,226,945 1,259,262
18,581.6 18,535,455



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

32.

33.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET (continued)

The fair values of the above equity and debt instruments are determined based on quoted market
prices in active markets whereas the fair values of properties are not based on quoted market prices
in active markets. This treatment has been implemented during the current and prior years.

The Company also contributes to the statutory National Social Security Fund (NSSF). This is a
defined contribution scheme registered under the National Social Security Act. The Company's
obligations under the scheme are limited to specific contributions legislated from time to time and
are currently at Shs 200 per employee per month,

Sensitivity analysis

A sensitivity analysis was performed on the model and if all other key assumptions remained
unchanged while the discount rate had decreased by 1% the result would have been Shs 987 million
increase in retirement benefit asset (2020; Shs 865 million).

PROVISIONS

This is estimated provision for monetary liability for employees' accrued annual leave entitlement
and present value of employee gratuity benefits.

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(a) Leave pay obligation
At start of year 451,662 397,770
Decrease/(Increase) in provisions (Note 10) (167,351) 53,892
At end of year 284,311 451,662
(b) Leave allowance provision
At start of year 170,144 151,885
Increase in provisions (Note 10) 10,741 18,259
At end of year 180,885 170,144
(c) Gratuity provision
Present value of the defined benefit obligation 356,247 412,751
Fair value of plan assets ; - -
Unrecognised past cost = e _®
Net liability at end of year 356,247 412,751
Movement in the present value of defined benefit funded obligations in the current year is as
follows:
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Present value of the defined benefit obligation at start of year 412,751 263,676
Charge recognised in the profit or loss for the year (Note 10) 264,767 209,719
Benefits paid to the outgoing employees during the year (66,846) (60,644)
Actuarial gain on the obligation recognised in other
comprehensive income (254,425) =
Present value of the defined obligation at end of year 356,247 412,751
Total provisions 821,443 1,034,557
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34. DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Dividends payable on ordinary shares 793.383 806,222
These relate to unclaimed dividends payable to different ordinary shareholders.
The movement in the dividend payable account is as follows:
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
At start of year 806,222 811,045
Declared during the year 1,930 1,930
Paid during the year _ (14,769 _ (6,753)
At end of year 793,383 806,222
35. NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations
Profit/(loss) before taxation 8,197,656 (7,042,014)
Depreciation of property and equipment (Note 16) 16,709,779 16,335,890
Impairment loss on Work in Progress (WIP) (Note 16) 205,561 #
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 18) 1,151,128 1,222,635
Amortisation of leasehold land (Note 17) 25,728 25,731
Amortisation of ROU (Right-of-use) asset (Note 19) 331,808 285,237
Amortisation of capital contribution (Note 7 (b)) (4,769,069) (5,517,821)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment (Note 35 (e)) 773,805 956,068
Loss on disposal of ROU (Note 35 (e)) 3,364 -
Finance income (Note 11 (a)) (162,862) (123,188)
Finance costs (Note 11 (b)) 8,907,256 12,362,124
Interest expense on lease liabilities (Note 11 (b)) 145,469 152,489
Movement in provision for leave pay, gratuity and leave allowance
(Note 33) 108,157 281,870
Movement in provisions for credit losses on short-term deposits
(Note 22 (a)) 205 (3,221)
Movement in provisions for credit losses on bank balances ((Note
22 (b)) 22,017 (8,459)
Movement in provisions for credit losses on trade and other
receivables 331,968 3,279,367
Movement in provision for slow moving inventories (Note 20) (188,853) 3,654,490
Retirement benefit plan credits (Note 9 (c)) 107,705 48,269
Unrealised foreign exchange losses on cash and cash equivalents (2,602) (37,186)
Working capital changes:
Inventories (875,542) 1,349,038
Trade and other receivables (4,097,786) (7,493,914
Deferred income 3,169,772 2,420,992
Trade and other payables 7,848,993 9,348,710
Cash generated from operations 37,943,657 31,497,107
(b) Analysis of changes in borrowings
At start of year 118,733,339 111,383,416
Proceeds 8,520,774 14,632,483
Repayments (20,262,894) (12,400,318)
Repayment of previous year's accrued interest (4,186,515) (3,051,089)
Foreign exchange losses 1,841,169 3,982,332
Accrued interest (Note 30 (a)) 5,939,630 4,186,515
At end of year 110,585,503 _118,733,339
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

35. NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

(b) Analysis of changes in borrowings (continued)

Net debt reconciliation

Cash and bank balances (Note 22 (b))
Short-term deposits (Note 22 (a))
Overdrafts (Note 22 (b))

Borrowings (Note 30)

Net debt

Net debt reconciliation

Cash, bank balances and short-term deposits
Gross debt - fixed interest rates

Gross debt - variable interest rates

Net debt

(¢) Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Short-term deposits (Note 22 (a))
Cash and bank balances (Note 22(b))

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000
5,546,861 3,441,550
460,060 442,741
(3,595,214) (8,771,746)
(106,990,288) (109,961,593)
(104,578,581) (114,849,048)
6,006,921 3,884,291

(57,649,922)
(52,935,580)

(64,085,750)
(54,647,589)

(104,578.581)

466,784
5,586,549

6,053,333

(114,849,048)

449,260
3,459,221

3,908,481

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash eguivalents include short-term liquid
investments which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which were within three
months to maturity when acquired; less advances from banks repayable within three months
from date of disbursement or date of confirmation of the advance.

(d) Analysis of interest paid

Interest on loans (Note 11(b))
Overdraft interest (Note 11(b))
Interest on late payment invoices (Note 11 (b))

Interest on loans capitalised
Accrued interest brought forward (Note 30 (a))
Accrued interest carried forward (Note 30 (a))

Interest paid

(e) Analysis of proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Less: disposed assets at net book value

Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Proceeds of retirement of right of use assets (ROU)

Proceeds from retirement of ROU
Less: retired assets at net book value

Loss on retirement of ROU
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2021
Shs'000

5,842,818
490,715
773,330

7,106,863

4,186,515
5,939,630

5,353,748

52,955
(826,760)

(773,805)

3,364

(3.364)

2020
Shs'000

6,509,201
1,323,654

707,305
8,540,160

351,933
3,051,089
4,186,515

7,756,667

66,787
(1,022,855)

(956,068)



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

35. NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(f)  Analysis of dividends paid
At start of year 806,222 811,045
Preference dividends - 4% and 7% cumulative preference shares 1,930 1,930
At end of year (793,383) (806,222)
Dividends paid 14,769 6,753
(9) Analysis of interest received
Interest received on bank and other deposits (Note 11 (a)) 162,862 123,188
Accrued interest brought forward 4,654 2,404
Reversal of previous years' accrued interest = .
Accrued interest carried forward (4,023) (4,654)
Interest received 163,493 120,938
(h) Purchase of property and equipment
Work in progress additions (Note 16) 18,187,585 16,961,308
Exchange loss on loans for on-going projects capitalised (155,955) (413,885)
Interest expense on loans capitalised (Note 35 (d))* . (351,933)
Property and equipment purchased 18,031,630 16,195,490

*The Company capitalises interest on qualifying projects quarterly at the average cost of debt of
5.28% (2020: 6.31%).

36. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
The Government of Kenya is the principal shareholder in The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Plc
(KPLC) holding a 50.1% equity interest. The Government also holds 70% and 100% of the equity interest
in Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc (KenGen) and Kenya Electricity Transmission Company

(KETRACO), respectively. The Company is related to KenGen and KETRACO through common control.
During the year, the following transactions were carried out with related parties:

(@) The Company had no individually significant transactions carried out on non-market terms.

(b) Other transactions that are collectively significant are detailed as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000

(i) Ministries:
Electricity sales to Government Ministries 4,906,128 3,474,454
Electricity sales to strategic parastatals 1,974,920 1,998,679

(ii) Outstanding balances at the year-end included in trade and other receivables:

Receivable from Government of Kenya-RES recurrent losses

(Note 21 (b)) 18,738,621 16,563,693
RES - intercompany (Note 21 (b)) 1,556,780 -
Receivable from Government of Kenya (Note 21 (b)) 8,549 559,560
VAT recoverable (Note 21 (b)) 851,028 819,446
Ministries 2,767,679 941,130
Strategic parastatals 442,126 639,188
Rural Electrification Authority current account (Note 21 (b)) 248,564 248,564
Ministry of Energy and other sector entities 158,393 158,393

24,771,740 19,929,974
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36. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (continued)

(b) Other transactions that are collectively significant are detailed as follows: (continued)

(i) Outstanding balances at the year-end included in trade and other payables:

RES current account - Last Mile (Note 28 (b))

Rural Electrification Authority levy (Note 28 (b))

Ministry of Finance (Note 28 (b))

Government of Kenya - Street lighting project (Note 28 (b))
RES - intercompany (Note 28 (b))

RES - capital (Note 28 (a))

Net amount owed by Government of Kenya

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
2,491,066 3,824,511
12,097,905 11,365,662
875,041 875,041
1,826,504 203,078

= 264,686

262,022 237,634
17,552,538 16,770,612
7,219,202 3,159,362

The tariffs applicable to Government institutions are the same as those charged to other ordinary

customers.

(c) Staff

(i) Advances to staff included in trade and other receivables

2021
Shs'000

408,765

2020
Shs'000

462,195

The Company advances loans to staff at an interest charge of 12% (2020: 12%). The loans are
mainly classified into salary, motorcycle, laptop and domestic appliances loans. The outstanding
amounts are recovered from payroll on a monthly basis. The repayment period is between 12 to

36 months.

(ii) Key management compensation

Short-term employee benefits
Termination benefits

2021
Shs'000

6,753
23,632

30,385

2020
Shs'000

5,699
23,742

29,441

Short-term employee benefits include those relating to the Managing Director and Chief Executive

Officer who is also a Director which are disclosed below:
Fees for services as Director

Non-Executive Directors (Note 12)

Other emoluments

Salaries and other short-term employment benefits:

Non-Executive Directors (Note 12)
Executive Directors and key management staff
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36. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (continued)
(d) Rural Electrification Scheme (RES)

The Company continued to manage the RES under the Rural Electrification Programme (REP), on
behalf of the Government of Kenya.

The Rural Electrification Programme (REP) was established in 1973 by the Government of Kenya
following an agreement between the Government and East African Power & Lighting Company
Limited, the predecessor to The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Plc. The programme was

the Rural Electrification Authority (REA). However, KPLC continues to operate and maintain the
whole network, in addition to implementing projects for the Authority on contract basis.

The Company has entered into a Mutual Co-operation and Provision of Services Agreement with
REA to operate and maintain lines owned by REA. In return, the Company will retain revenues
generated from RES customers to cover maintenance costs incurred by the Company. However,
the Company continues to invoice the Government for the expenditure incurred to complete on-
going projects,

The REP is funded by the Government of Kenya. Any property acquired by REP remains the
property of the Government of Kenya. KPLC only acts as a management agent on behalf of the
Government. The balances due to RES are disclosed in Note 36 (b) (ii) and iii).

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(e) KenGen
Electricity purchases (before allocation to RES) 44,805,190 45,217,399
Amounts due to KenGen on electricity purchases (Note 28 (b)) 24,700,501 24,008,924
Electricity sales 64,044 322,294
Amounts due from KenGen on account of electricity sales 44,789 73.731
(f) KETRACO
KETRACO wheeling charge (Note 28 (b)) 5,546,379 921,97
Funding for assets
KEEP/KETRACO 132KV Transmission lines 47,208 47,208
KEEP/KETRACO 132/33KV substations 44,996 44,996
Interest paid on repayment of 2.5% Exim Bank Loan 27,695 27,695
Amount due from Ketraco on account of local costs* 567,642 567,642
Amount due from Ketraco on 0.75% JiCA loan (inclusive of interest) 221,272 221,272
Operations and Maintenance costs for Transmission lines 684,759 667,343

3,57 576,156
1593572 1,576,156

*These are local costs incurred by KPLC in the construction of Kisii Chemosit and Kamburu- Meru
lines,

() KPLC Staff Retirement Benefits Scheme

The year-end outstanding balances with related parties are interest free and settlement occurs in
cash.
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37.

38.

39.

GOVERNMENT GRANT

The Company received grants from the Government of Kenya to subsidize electricity connectivity
and to finance street lighting projects. The grants amounted to Shs 872,500,000 (2020: Shs
1,976,750,000)

The movement in the grant accounts in the current year is as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Connectivity
At start of year 559,560 1,403,965
Disbursements received during the year (685,000) (1,096,750)
Utilised during the year 133,989 300,800
New connections during the year - (48,455)
At end of year 8,549 559,560
Street lighting
At start of year 203,078 23,328
Disbursements received during the year 187,500 880,000
Utilised during the year (390,578) (700,250)
At end of year - Available funds 347,714 B
Committed funds 1,478,790 o
1,826,504 203,078

The connectivity amount of Shs 8 million (2020: Shs 559 million) receivable for connectivity
projects has been disclosed under trade and other receivables, while Shs 1,826 million (2020: Shs
203 million) for street lighting is accounted for under trade and other payables.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The capital commitments relate to the ongoing capital projects which have been approved and are
at various stages of implementation.

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Authorised and contracted for 69,790,122 57,423,768
Less: amount incurred and included in work-in-progress (20,255,439) (22,694,246)

49,534,683 34,729,522

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Cases filed against the Company are being handled by advocates appointed by the Company.

The Directors, based on professional advice and previous High Court rulings, are of the opinion that
significant loss may arise from these matters.

The following is a highlight of the significant claims against the Company: -
Litigation and claims

] HCC No. 275 of 2010 - The plaintiff is seeking damages and interest for loss occasioned by
KPLC as a result of disconnection;

i) HCC No. 166 of 2016 - The plaintiff is seeking payment of interest and demurrage charges
under three separate contracts for the supply of transformers;

i)  HCC No. E091 of 2020 - The plaintiff is seeking compensation from KPLC for breach of
contract;

iv)  Employment and Labour Relations Case No. Court 17 of 2019 (Formerly High Court Civil Case
Number 74 of 2003) - The plaintiffs are former KPLC's employees who have filed the suit
claiming amounts allegedly owed to them following cessation of their employment on diverse
dates from 30th June 2001 to 19th March 2002;
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39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

Litigation and claims (continued)

40.

V)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

X)

Xi)

xii)

Xiii)

Xiv)

ELC No. 87 of 2012 - This is a claim for compensation by the Plaintiff against KPLC alleging
that the Company supplied electricity to squatters on his land;

ELC No.114 of 2010 (Central Registry), ELC No.615 of 2010 (0.S) & ELC No.795 of 2007 -
The Plaintiff is seeking orders for power lines to be removed from the suit premises and
compensation from alleged trespass;

High Court Civil Case No. E049 OF 2018 - KPLC has been sued for breach of contract and the
plaintiff is seeking compensation for the breach;

ELC No. 336 of 2014 (formerly HCC No. 478 of 2005) - These are land owners who granted
wayleaves to KPLC over their land but are seeking additional compensation for the wayleaves
granted;

Court case no. ELC No. 007 of 2020 - This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs are
seeking for compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines;

Court case no. Civil Appeal No. E247 of 2020 - This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs
are seeking for compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines;

Court case no. Civil Appeal No. E248 of 2020 - This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs
are seeking for compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines;

Court case Civil Appeal No. 34 of 2020 - This is a claim on breach of contract where the
applicant is seeking compensation for breach;

HCC No. 276 of 2006; This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs are seeking for
compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines; and

ELRC 2575 of 2016; This is an employment dispute in which the plaintiffs are seeking
compensation for unfair dismissal.

Other claims lodged against the Company relate to civil suits which have arisen in the normal course
of business.

FUTURE RENTAL COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

As lessor:

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Not later than 1 year 113,323 74,908
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 343,994 350,083
More than 5 years 156,001 139,227
613,318 564,218

As a lessor, the Company has entered into commercial property leases on its property and it retains
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and therefore accounts for the
contracts as operating leases.
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41. WORLD BANK FINANCING

(a) KEEP Loan (IDA Credit No. 4743-KE)

(b)

The Company received funding from the World Bank through Credit No.4743-KE to support
electricity expansion projects. Summary information on transactions under KEEP Loan during the
two years ended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Balance at beginning of year 4,492 4,303
Amounts received during the year - -
Net interest income 41 189
Expenditure during the year (4,533) 3
Balance at end of year - 4,492

The closing balances shown above are included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances on the World Bank funded Special Account N0.0550297294333 held at Equity Bank
Limited. Included in the long-term borrowings is an amount of Shs 13,169,310,160 Us$
122,107,651) (2020: Shs 13,007,200,043 (USS$S 122,107,651) in respect of the amounts
disbursed under the loan to date. The proceeds of the World Bank loan have been expended in
accordance with the intended purpose as specified in the loan agreement.

KEMP (IDA Credit No. 5587-KE) LOAN

The Company received funding from the World Bank through Credit No.5587-KE to support
electricity modernization projects. Summary information on transactions under KEMP Loan
during the two years ended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000

At start of year
Amounts received during the year

157,956 145,609
302,039 254,152

(©

Net interest income 6,160 4,822
Expenditure during the year (315,331)  (246,627)
Balance at end of year 150,824  _157,956

The closing balances shown above are included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances in the World Bank funded Special Account No. 1400266765947 held at Equity Bank
Limited. Included in the long-term borrowings is an amount of Shs 4,439,643,448 (USS$S
41,164,983)(2020: Shs 2,692,981,469 (USS 25,280,894) in respect of the amounts disbursed
under the loan to date. The proceeds of the World Bank through Credit No.5587-KE have been
expended in accordance with the intended purpose as specified in the loan agreement.

KEMP (IDA Credit No. 5587-KE) GRANT

The Company received funding from the World Bank through Credit No.5587-KE to support
electrification projects. Summary information on transactions under KEMP Grant during the two
years ended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

At start of year 136,310 468,752
Amounts received during year 592,526 123,492
Net interest income 4,743 7,282
Expenditure during year (387,902) (463,216)
Balance at end of year 345,677 136,310
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41.

42,

43.

WORLD BANK FINANCING (continued)
(c) KEMP (IDA Credit No. 5587-KE) GRANT (continued).

The closing balances shown above are included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances on the World Bank funded Special Account No1400266766088 held at Equity Bank
Limited. The proceeds of World Bank grant have been expended in accordance with the intended
purpose as specified in the loan agreement.

EUROPEAN INVESTMENT BANK (EIB) FINANCING

The Company received financial support from EIB for Grid development. Included in the long-term
borrowings is an amount of Shs 2,211,088,957 (Euro 17,243,476) (2020; Shs 2,071,648,429 (Euro
17,243,476) in respect of the outstanding loan balance. The proceeds of the European Investment
Bank loan have been expended in accordance with the intended purpose as specified in the loan
agreement.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Directors are not aware of any other material events after the reporting date that would require
adjustment to, or disclosure in, these financial statements.
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